
TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
Weaverville Community Room at Town Hall 
30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC 28787 
 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA 

Monday, August 26, 2024 
Regular Meeting at 6:00 pm 

 

General public comments may be submitted during the meeting or in writing in advance on any meeting topic or any other item of interest related to the Town of 
Weaverville. Normal rules of decorum apply to all comments and duplicate comments are discouraged. The general public comments section of the meeting will 
be limited to 20 minutes. Comments during the meeting are generally limited to 3 minutes. You must be recognized before giving your comment. Written 
comments timely received will be provided to Town Council and read during the 20-minute general public comment period as time allows. Written comments are 
limited to no more than 450 words and can be submitted as follows: (1) by putting your written comment in a drop box at Town Hall (located at front entrance and 
back parking lot) at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (2) by emailing to public-comment@weavervillenc.org  at least 6 hours prior to the meeting, (3) by mailing 
your written comment (received not later than Monday’s mail delivery) to: Town of Weaverville, PO Box 338, Weaverville, NC, 28787, Attn: Public Comments. For 
more information please call (828)645-7116. 

  Pg # Presenter 
    

1. Call to Order .........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    

2. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda ................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
3. Conflict of Interests Statement …………………………………………………………….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
4. Consent Agenda ..................................................................................................  Acting Town Mgr Harris 
 A. July 16, 2024, Town Council Workshop Meeting Minutes …………………….…….. 

B. July 22, 2024, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes ………………………………..    
C. FY23-24 Tax Settlement, Appointment, & Order of Collection for FY24-25 …. 
D. Monthly Tax Report, Refunds/Releases ………………………………………………………. 
E. Budget Amendment – Transfer (Rec Complex) ……………………………………………. 
F. Budget Amendment – Reappropriations ……………………..………………………………. 
G. Board Appointments (ABC, Planning, Board of Adjustment) ……………………….. 
H. Waterline Acceptance – Chapel Crossing Subdivision ..……………………………….. 
I. Road Closure Ordinances ………………………………………………………………………….… 
J. Tailgate Market MOU Amendment and Renewal ………………………………………… 
K. Title VI Civil Rights Policy – Annual Report ………………………………………………….. 
L. Ratification of Legal Services Agreement for Interim Town Attorney …………… 
M. Street Paving Contract – Change Order ……………………………….…………….…………  

2 
4 

12 
19 
25 
27 
31 
35 
37 
46 
52 
53 
55 

 

    
5. Acting Town Manager’s Report ………………………………………………………………….…… 63 Acting Town Mgr Harris 
    

6. General Public Comments (see below for additional information) …...….………….  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
    
7. Discussion & Action Items   
 A. Capital Project Ordinances and Capital Reserve Funds Update ……….…………… 

B. Personnel Policy Amendment ……………………………………………………………………… 
C. Quarterly Report – Fire ……………………….…………….…………………….…………………. 
D. Quarterly Report – Police ……………………………………………………………………………. 

66 
76 
79 
82 

Finance Director Dozier 
Acting Town Mgr Harris 
Fire Chief Harris 
Police Chief Oberlin 

    

8. Closed Session ………………………………………………………………………………………………….   Mayor Fitzsimmons 
 NCGS § 143-318.11(a)(3) – to consult with an attorney employed or retained by the governing 

body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege and to consider and give instructions to an 
attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim, judicial action, mediation, arbitration, 
or administrative procedure 

  

    

9. Adjournment ........................................................................................................  Mayor Fitzsimmons 
 

mailto:public-comment@weavervillenc.org


1 

MINUTES 

Town of Weaverville Town Council Regular Workshop  
State of North Carolina Tuesday, July 16, 2024 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville held its regular workshop meeting on July 16, 2024, 
at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers/Community Room at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, N.C. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor John Chase and Council 
members Doug Jackson, Catherine Cordell, Michele Wood, and Dee Lawrence. Absent: Peter 
McGuire remote attendance but did not participate in any vote. 

Staff members present: Acting Town Manager Scottie Harris, Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Town 
Clerk Tamara Mercer, and AV Operator Lauren Ward. 

1. Call to Order – Mayor Fitzsimmons called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Planning for 8/20/2024 Joint Meeting with Planning Board

Attorney Jackson reviewed some proposed topics for the Joint Meeting with the Planning Board 
scheduled for August 20, 2024. Those included a Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update, 
Growth Areas Resolution/Future Land Use Map, and Short-Term Rental Regulation Discussion. 
Council agreed that these topics should be included.  

Mayor Fitzsimmons noted the increase in land sales along Reems Creek corridor. He asked for 
Council’s input for topics and other items. Possible changes to zoning categories/districts for 
Growth Areas 3, 4, and 5, and a discussion of potential new zoning districts were added as 
additional topics.  

Councilmember Jackson suggested Weaverville contact Woodfin to collaborate together on 
common interests. There was general interest in hold a joint meeting between the Weaverville 
and Woodfin governing bodies. 

Vice Mayor Chase addressed voluntary annexation requests. He said for existing developments 
requesting voluntary annexations, the town could implement a tiered approach with regards to 
town road standards and NCDOT roads. If a development was built years ago and roadway 
conditions are such that the town will be required to accept and repair them, then the staff and 
council could work with a decision tree and fees in lieu of repairs.  Mayor Fitzsimmons agreed 
that a clear policy should be drafted for staff to use in assessing an annexation case.  
Councilmember Wood and Councilmember Cordell suggested that the street standards 
conversation is probably best as its own meeting and, by consensus, it was decided that the 
September workshop will be used for that topic. Councilmember Cordell, who serves as the 
Town’s representative on the MPO will work to bring an NCDOT representative to the Town 
Council September workshop in order to address the topic of roadway standards.  

Mayor Fitzsimmons suggested that another topic for the Joint Meeting might be eliminating or 
reducing parking minimums at the Joint Meeting.  

2



2 

After no further suggestions, Mayor Fitzsimmons requested a motion to enter closed session.  

3. Closed Session

At approximately 6:20 pm Councilmember Jackson made a motion to enter closed session as 
allowed by (1) N.C.G.S. §143-318.11(a)(3) in order to consult with an attorney employed or 
retained by the public body in order to preserve the attorney-client privilege between the 
attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby acknowledged, (2) N.C.G.S. §143-
318.11(a)(5) in order to establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents 
concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating the amount 
of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or proposed employment 
contract, and under N.C.G.S. §143-318.11(a)(6) in order to consider the qualifications, 
competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of appointment, or conditions of initial 
employment of an individual public officer or employee or prospective public officer or 
employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by or against an individual 
public officer or employee. The motion carried unanimously (6 to 0) and Town Council entered 
closed session. 

[CLOSED SESSION] 

At approximately 7:07 pm Councilmember Lawrence made a motion to exit closed session and 
reenter open session. All voted in favor of the motion (6 to 0)and Town Council returned to open 
session. 

4. Adjournment

There being no further business and without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons adjourned the 
workshop at 7:08 p.m.  

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Tamara Mercer 

3



MINUTES 

Town of Weaverville Town Council Regular Meeting    
State of North Carolina Monday, July 22 2024 

The Town Council for the Town of Weaverville held its regular meeting on July 22, 2024, at 
6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers within Town Hall at 30 South Main Street, Weaverville, NC. 

Councilmembers present: Mayor Patrick Fitzsimmons, Vice Mayor John Chase and Council 
members Doug Jackson, Catherine Cordell, Michele Wood, and Dee Lawrence. Attending 
via Zoom but absent from the vote: Peter McGuire 

Staff members present: Town Attorney Jennifer Jackson, Finance Director Tonya Dozier, 
Planning Director James Eller, Town Clerk Tamara Mercer, Police Chief Somer Oberlin, 
Assistant Fire Chief Michael Hunter, Public Works Director Dale Pennell, Water Plant 
Supervisor Randall Wilson, Recreation Coordinator Sarah Myers, and Zoom Room 
Coordinator Lauren Ward. Attending via Zoom: Acting Town Manager Scottie Harris 

1. Call to Order - Mayor Fitzsimmons called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. Public Hearing – Maple Trace Subdivision – Annexation

Mayor Fitzsimmons opened the Maple Trace Subdivision Annexation Public Hearing 
and reviewed the process and procedures. 

Bo Platt expressed concern about comments made about Public Works Director 
Pennell. Mr. Platt said he was in favor of the addition of Maple Trace, but only under the 
Town’s road standards for all communities.   

Catherine Haynes stated she concurred with Mr. Platt. 

Jeff Mckenna cautioned not to accept Maple Trace with the current roadway conditions, 
as roads should meet the Town’s standards. Mr. McKenna questioned the decision-
making process of annexation case requests. 

Andrew Nagle noted that some addresses with a Weaverville address may not be in the 
town limits. His address states Asheville but is within the town limits and he is a 
Weaverville taxpayer. He was neither opposed to nor in favor of annexation, but the 
annexation should exclude the Maple Trace roads as the town taxpayers should not be 
responsible for repairing their roads. He agreed with the Public Works Director’s report. 

Darla Letourneau was in favor of annexation of Maple Trace under a tiered approach to 
address the street repairs. She thinks the Town may need to reevaluate street 
standards.  

4



Joe Wheeler said he was not against the annexation of Maple Trace, but they should 
fully comply with the Town’s street standards and comply with the Public Works 
Director’s request for the stormwater drainage system assessment. Mr. Wheeler also 
addressed the disparaging comments directed at Public Works staff.  

Craig Wolfington agreed with the Public Work Director’s assessment of the roadways as 
the applicant did not comply with the requirements to sample all the core drillings. He 
supports the annexation if the defective roads are not included. The HOA should pay for 
the stormwater drainage system assessment. 

Linda Miller, a Maple Trace resident, said she was in favor of annexation and requested 
acceptance of the roads. 

Micheal Schoener (who also submitted written comments) was in favor of the Maple 
Trace annexation and the Town taking in the subdivision’s streets. 

Attorney Jackson reviewed the written citizens’ comments received and noted that they 
were provided to Town Council prior to the meeting:  

Linda Miller a Maple Trace resident said she was in favor of annexation and requested 
acceptance of the roads. 

Beth Marks in favor of Maple Trace annexation. 

Karen Lasker in favor of Maple Trace annexation. 

After all in attendance were given an opportunity to speak, Mayor Fitzsimmons closed 
the public hearing for Maple Trace subdivision annexation request.  

3. Public Hearing – Maple Trace Subdivision – R-2 Zoning

Mayor Fitzsimmons opened the Maple Trace Subdivision Zoning Public Hearing. 

Andrew Nagle said he agreed with the R-2 zoning designation but wanted to state that 
Main Street is not a Weaverville town road. Main Street is maintained by NCDOT and 
paid for by the State.  

After all in attendance were given an opportunity to speak, Mayor Fitzsimmons closed 
the Maple Trace Subdivision public hearing regarding zoning. 

4. Approval/Adjustments to the Agenda

Vice Mayor Chase moved to approve and adopt the agenda without adjustment. The 
motion was approved unanimously. 6-0.  

5



5. Conflict of Interests Statement

Mayor Fitzsimmons stated that it is the duty of the Mayor and every Town Councilmember 
to avoid both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflicts. No member had any known 
conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters on the agenda for 
tonight’s Town Council meeting. 

6. Consent Agenda

Attorney Jackson reviewed the Consent Agenda items and Council member Lawrence 
motioned to approve and adopt the consent agenda as presented. The motion was 
approved unanimously. 6-0. 

A. June 17, 2024, Town Council Special Called Meeting Minutes – approved as
presented

B. June 18, 2024, Town Council Workshop Meeting Minutes – approved as
presented

C. June 24, 2024, Town Council Regular Meeting Minutes – approved with
recommended revision

D. Monthly Tax Report, Refunds/Releases – approved as presented
E. Budget Amendment – Police – approved as presented
F. Budget Amendment – Rec Complex – approved as presented

7. Acting Town Manager’s Report

Acting Town Manager Harris reviewed project updates and events:

• Fourth of July Celebration Event
• Weaverville Business Association meetings
• Social District for Music on Main
• Business Owner meetings
• Eller Cove Watershed Trail System Update

8. General Public Comments

Vicky Weiner, a resident on Elk Mountain Scenic Highway, was concerned with safety 
related to the Watershed Trails project in the Eller Cove Watershed. She cited concerns 
about vehicle speed with increased traffic and illegal parking.  

Jeff Kniffen, the Maple Trace HOA president, stated he was in favor of the Maple Trace 
subdivision annexation.  

Jill Raymond, a resident of Elk Mountain Scenic Highway close to the Weaverville Eller 
Cove Watershed, said she was concerned with the trails in the Watershed plan. Ms. 
Raymond is opposed to a bike park. She is concerned with conservation of the natural 
wildlife, sounds and lights, and safety impacts to her property.  

6



Chuck Raymond, in response to the Eller Cove Watershed Trail Study, said he was 
concerned with safety, vehicle visibility and cyclist accidents on Elk Mountain Scenic 
Highway. 

Emily Boyd lives adjacent to Eller Cove Watershed property said she is concerned with 
the proposed trail system and vehicle parking. She suggested relocation of the parking 
area due to safety, litter, noise, usage times and privacy. She questioned the monitoring 
of the property due to area isolation. 

Darla Letourneau, a Weaverville resident, requested transparency regarding the Town 
Manager’s employment agreement, public statements, and articles in the papers. Ms. 
Letourneau supports staff and good leadership.  

Andrew Nagle discussed his working relationship with the Town Manager when he was 
a Town Council member. He noted the Town Manager should live in-town.  

Lou Accornero made statements regarding properties he previously owned and possible 
lawsuits. 

9. Discussion & Action Items

A. Maple Trace Annexation and Related Matters

Attorney Jackson stated there is a revised response from the Buncombe Council Board 
of Elections, wherein a correction was made to how annexations will be handled in the 
few months prior to the November general election. The Buncombe Council Board of 
Elections now states that there is not a blackout period for the upcoming year’s National 
election concerning annexed properties.  

In response to Council member Jackson’s question regarding the streets, Public Works 
Director Pennell explained the repaving standards and process of repairing to 
Weaverville standards. He addressed the condition of Maple Trace roads. In ranking the 
majority of the Maple Trace roads, not including the entrance that needs to be repaired, 
Mr. Pennell estimated that the streets in Maple Trace at 80 to 90 ranking, with 100 being 
the ranking for a new street.  

There was further discussion regarding: adding repairs and costs as conditions to 
annexation, the certificate of sufficiency of the petition by the Clerk’s Office in October of 
2023 and the recertification in May of 2024, the street testing of the core samples, and 
the lack of a stormwater drainage system assessment which is expected to be around 
$9,000.00. 

Public Works Director Pennell said the HOA had provided the Buncombe County 
documents for the storm water ponds when the subdivision was developed, which does 
not address the stormwater drainage system. The storm water ponds certificate does 

7



not assess the piping and catch basins in the system under the roadways. There are 
four stormwater ponds. There is piping under the discharge and under the roads. Public 
Works is concerned with the condition of the drainage system, and this has not been 
assessed. 

Mr. Will Buie, Design Engineer for the developer for Maple Trace, reviewed the 
stormwater management system regarding the ponds and collection systems, the catch 
basins, the heights and materials are stated in the certification, which was provided for 
the collection system. He reiterated and explained materials and procedures for the 
construction phases, which are approximately eight years old now. Mr. Buie said he 
would not speculate how many more years of lifetime remain for the drainage system 
infrastructure. 

Council member Jackson said he was in favor of a motion to annex Maple Trace under 
the condition to repair first 1,200-feet of entry road with overview by the Town’s Public 
Works Director.  Vice Mayor Chase was in favor of annexation being conditioned upon 
completion of the stormwater drainage piping assessment. There was discussion 
regarding the testing, process of taking a preliminary vote, an annexation ordinance, an 
effective date of January 1, 2025, to allow departments to prepare to provide services to 
this subdivision.  

Vice President of the Maple Trace HOA, David King said they were agreeable to a 
street repairs being done in the normal rotation based on road condition assessment, 
agreeable to pay the repair cost at $134,000 for the 1,200-foot road entrance, and 
provide the money in escrow, and agreeable to pay the $9,000.00 for the stormwater 
drainage system inspection, with the understanding that the assessments on the 
stormwater drainage would have to pass.   

In response to Attorney Jackson’s clarification that the HOA agrees to the road repair be 
completed to town standards such as milling and proof rolling and then new pavement 
for the 1,200-foot entrance. Mr. Buie said his engineering firm would oversee the 
contract, noting that it may possibly be next spring, and the funds in escrow if there is a 
resolution of intent to annex Maple Trace.  

In response to Mayor Fitzsimmons’ question, Council member Jackson said he would 
make a motion for annexation of Maple Trace under the condition a payment of 
$134,000 be placed in escrow within a specific time period for the entrance to be 
repaved to town standards. 

In response to Mayor Fitzsimmons’ question regarding the paving costs, Mr. Pennell 
said the $134,000 funding should be sufficient for the repairs and paving of the first 
section entrance into Maple Trace, and that we could work with the current paving 
contractor.  

8



Council member Jackson moved that the Town will annex Maple Trace Subdivision and 
accept its subdivision streets into the Town’s public street system upon the following 
conditions: (1) the HOA must pay the Town $134,000 which is to be applied to the 
Town’s repair of approximately 1200’ of Water Leaf Drive to bring it up to Town street 
standards; (2) once accepted the subdivision streets will be treated like all other Town 
streets for evaluation and street improvement purposes; (3) the HOA must undertake an 
assessment of the stormwater drainage system with the resulting video recording to be 
provided to Public Works for review and the results must either show no defects or 
identified defects must be repaired by the HOA. The motion was approved unanimously. 
6-0.

B. MSD Update

Doug Dearth provided the Metropolitan Sewerage District of Buncombe County report. 
He reviewed the fiscal year 2024-25 Budget at $69.3 million, noting the operations and 
maintenance CIP improvement plan, personnel COLA increase for 2024-25.  

Mr. Dearth explained the planned updates to the Weaverville pumping station costs and 
design. In response to Council member Cordell’s question, Mr. Dearth reviewed the new 
pump station location and layout. 

C. Water Commitment – Northridge Farms – Request to Modify Condition

Town Council approved the water commitment for the Northridge Farms Project 
conditioned on two connections to the Town’s water system be provided: one at the end 
of Northridge Commons Parkway and one in Gill Branch Road near Monticello Road. 
The developer of the Northridge Farms Project has requested that the condition 
requiring the Gill Branch Road connection be eliminated. The Public Works Director, the 
Fire Chief, the Fire Marshal, and the developer have agreed to an acceptable 
alternative that would provide two parallel lines running down Northridge Commons 
Parkway. This alternate achieves the second source of water that the Public Works 
Director and Fire Department have deemed important for public safety within this dense 
residential development.  

Council member Lawrence moved to approve the modification to the Northridge Farms 
water commitment. The motion was approved unanimously. 6-0.   

D. Lead Service Line Find and Replace Program

Public Works Director Pennell reviewed the resolution to comply with the Environmental 
Protection Agency rules and regulations for the Town to undertake an inventory which 
includes detecting lead service line find and replace project.  There is clear proof that 
lead lines cause cancer so the Town must provide an inventory of our system and 
address replacement. There are approximately 3,000 meters in town, and the Town 

9



must identify the materials that were used on all of the service lines extending from 
each of those meters. Service lines that were constructed with lead must be replaced 
and there are grant funds available to assist with those projects. The grant application is 
due September 30, 2024. This resolution provides authority to apply for grant. 

Vice Mayor Chase moved to approve resolution concerning the lead service line find 
and replacement project in the town of Weaverville.  The motion was approved 
unanimously. 6-0.   

E. Annexation and Zoning – 9 Pleasant Grove Road

Attorney Jackson provided the summary of the voluntary annexation and zoning request 
located at 9 Pleasant Grove Road. She explained that the applicant, Pleasant Grove of 
WNC LLC requested that action on the annexation be delayed and are now requesting 
that their annexation petition be amended to only include Tract 1 shown on the map. 
This is the area that the townhomes project is to be located and leaves some room on 
Tract 2 for some single family residential development. The proposed annexation 
ordinance includes an R-3 zoning designation. The public hearings were held on March 
25th and the item is eligible for Town Council action.  

In response to Vice Mayor Chase’s question regarding the flood hazard zone area, 
Attorney Jackson stated that the area in question was graded and resulted in less area 
being in the floodplain. 

In response to Mayor Fitzsimmons’ inquiry regarding the R-3 zoning and vested rights, 
Attorney Jackson said the developer originally had vested rights from Buncombe 
County with the approval of a special use permit. The Planning Board reviewed the 
request and recommended R-3 zoning designation which supports the SUP from 
Buncombe County. 

Council member Cordell moved to approve and adopt Annexation #2024-2, the 
Ordinance Extending the Corporate Limits of the Town of Weaverville to the property 
located at 9 Pleasant Grove Road. The motion was approved unanimously. 6-0.   

F. Quarterly Report – Planning

Planning Director Eller reviewed the Planning Department quarterly report for April, May 
and June for the permits issued for residential, commercial, signs, and stormwater 
construction. The Board of Adjustment received a training session on variance 
standards and procedures. 

G. Quarterly Report – Finance

Finance Director Dozier provided the final fiscal year 2023-2024 finance report. The 
financial statements are currently under audit.  She highlighted the previous year’s 

10



comparison report for expenditures, Capitol Projects, Powell Bull funding, revenues and 
grants and this year’s detail report.  Interest rates yielded higher than expected rates for 
the resiliency project and are above budget. 

10. Adjournment

There being no further business and without objection, Mayor Fitzsimmons adjourned 
the Town Council meeting at 8:00 p.m.  

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

11



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Tax Settlement, Appointment of Tax Collector and Order 
of Collection for FY2024-2025 Taxes  

PRESENTER: Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: FY2032-2024 Year-End Tax Settlement 
Proposed Resolution and Order of Collection 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

Buncombe County has provided the attached combined FY2023-2024 tax settlement 
which shows a Weaverville collection rate of 99.91% and only $3,844.06 left to be 
collected.  

Town Council is asked to do the following to close out the FY23-24 tax year and 
begin collection of the FY24-25 taxes, a significant source of revenue for the Town: 

• Approve the FY2023-2024 Tax Settlement
• Appoint a Town Tax Collector and set a bond amount
• Adopt the Order of Collection for FY2023-2024 property taxes

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

It is recommended that Town Council adopt the proposed resolution which 
incorporates all of the formal action as described. 

12



Buncombe County Tax Collections 

Jennifer Pike 
Tax Collector 

PO Box 3140, Asheville, NC 28802 

94 Coxe Avenue, Asheville buncombecounty.org 

Annual Settlement and Order of Collection 

for Approval by the Buncombe County Commissioners 

Pursuant to the provisions of North Carolina General Statute § 105-373, this 

memorandum is the Tax Collector’s report of settlement to the Buncombe 
County Board of Commissioners for fiscal year 2024.  

At the beginning of each fiscal year, the Tax Collector must provide to the 

Board of Commissioners an annual settlement of property tax collected in 

the previous fiscal year for approval, prior to being charged to collect taxes 
for the current fiscal year. 

Included in this settlement are three primary requirements: 

• Sworn settlement of all taxes collected in the prior fiscal year

• List of unpaid taxes for the prior fiscal year

• List of taxpayers who have been found to be insolvent with unpaid

personal property taxes

I certify the information contained in the fiscal year 2024 annual settlement 
has been reviewed and to my knowledge is true and accurate. 

_____________________ 
Jennifer Pike  

Tax Collector 

Following approval of  the Tax Collector’s Annual Settlement of the preceding 

year, pursuant to NCGS § 105-321, an order of collection to the Tax 
Collector must be adopted for the 2024 tax year authorizing the collection of 

the current fiscal year property taxes. 

13



Weaverville

Tax Year

2022

2021

2020

2019

2018

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

Negative amounts for tax years 2022 and 2021 are due to value adjustments.

Regular Levy 2024 Prepaid Amount Collected: $ 214.59

Write Offs Total (As of 07/10/2024)

Write off total includes accrued interest.

569.20           -                569.20           

2013 Regular Levy 569.20$           

Fiscal Year 2024 Property Tax

Regular Levy Prior Year Collections in Fiscal Year 2024

32.34             -                32.34             

5,336.77        -                5,336.77        

659.11           -                659.11           

2,366.58        (683.81)          3,050.39        

1,561.51        534.84           

2,091.19        44.18             2,047.01        

60.44             -                60.44             

47.00             -                47.00             

1,026.67        

Levy Due Collected Uncollected

1,152.57        (328.69)          1,481.26        

Net Levy Collected Uncollected Percent Collected

$4,204,333.49 $4,200,489.43 $3,844.06 99.91%

14



Fire Protection & Service District Net Levy  Collected  Uncollected 

Percent 

Collected

Asheville Special FAS  $ 113,433.37  $ 113,268.01  $ 165.36 99.85%

Asheville Suburban FSB  $ 241,825.62  $ 241,813.52  $ 12.10 99.99%

Barnardsville FBA  $      1,018,155.63 1,010,163.46$        $       7,992.17 99.22%

Broad River FBR  $ 362,031.83 360,782.39$   $       1,249.44 99.65%

East Buncombe FEB  $      1,042,583.12 1,040,754.97$        $       1,828.15 99.82%

Enka-Candler FEC  $      3,989,397.10 3,971,801.66$        $     17,595.44 99.56%

Fairview FFA  $      3,129,024.34 3,122,417.82$        $       6,606.52 99.79%

French Broad FFB  $ 825,724.62 821,321.06$   $       4,403.56 99.47%

Garren Creek FGC  $ 277,896.28 277,384.32$   $ 511.96 99.82%

Jupiter FJU  $      1,059,222.37 1,055,938.66$        $       3,283.71 99.69%

Leicester FLE  $      1,521,435.97 1,512,533.32$        $       8,902.65 99.41%

North Buncombe FNB  $      1,328,129.74 1,325,112.68$        $       3,017.06 99.77%

Reems Creek/Beaverdam FRC  $      1,653,416.28 1,651,951.16$        $       1,465.12 99.91%

Reynolds FRE  $      1,036,749.01 1,035,293.24$        $       1,455.77 99.86%

Riceville FRI  $      1,572,766.92 1,570,458.66$        $       2,308.26 99.85%

Skyland FSK  $      6,167,380.37 6,160,939.79$        $       6,440.58 99.90%

Swannanoa FSW  $      1,751,650.09 1,746,137.28$        $       5,512.81 99.69%

Upper Hominy FUH  $      1,020,845.67 1,011,678.16$        $       9,167.51 99.10%

West Buncombe FWB  $      2,409,592.23 2,396,706.68$        $     12,885.55 99.47%

Woodfin FWO  $      1,075,339.44 1,072,368.32$        $       2,971.12 99.72%

TOTAL 31,596,600.00$  31,498,825.16$  97,774.84$    99.69%

Fire Protection &

Ambulance and Rescue Service Districts

Fiscal Year 2024

15

Jennifer Jackson



R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 M

o
to

r 
V

e
h

ic
le

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

s 
b

y 
th

e
 N

C
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

M
o

to
r 

V
e

h
ic

le
s 

- 
Fi

sc
a

l Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
4

B
U

N
 U

n
p

a
id

$
7

8
,4

3
5

.6
1

D
M
V
 
I
n
t
 

R
e
f
u
n
d

J
u
r
i
s
d
i
c
t

i
o
n

N
b
r
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
s

R
e
n
e
w
a
l
/
L
R
P
 

/
I
s
s
u
e
 
N
e
t
 

V
a
l
u
e
s

R
e
n
e
w
/
I
s
s
u
e
 

L
e
v
y

(
T
a
x
)

L
R
P
 
L
e
v
y

(
T
a
x
)

L
R
P
 
L
e
v
y

(
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
F
e
e
)

G
r
o
s
s
 
L
e
v
y

(
T
a
x
)

G
r
o
s
s
 
L
e
v
y

(
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
F
e
e
)

R
e
n
e
w
/
I
s
s
u
e
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

(
T
a
x
)

R
e
n
e
w
/
I
s
s
u
e
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

(
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
F
e
e
)

L
R
P
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 

(
T
a
x
)

L
R
P
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 

(
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
F
e
e
)

N
e
t
 
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

(
T
a
x
)

N
e
t
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

(
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
F
e
e
)

%
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
e
d

B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 

C
o
s
t
 
%

T
o
t
a
l
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
B
y
 

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

C
r
e
d
i
t
 

C
a
r
d
 
%

T
o
t
a
l
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
 
b
y
 

D
e
b
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

D
e
b
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 

%

I
n
t
e
r
e
s
t
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
e
d

T
o
t
a
l
 
N
e
t
 

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

L
R
P
 

U
n
c
o
l
l
e
c
t
e
d

B
U
N

2
4
8
,1
9
8
$
3
,3
0
0
,8
0
5
,3
1
5

$
1
3
,9
4
1
,6
2
3
.7
9

$
2
,4
8
9
,7
4
5
.9
7

$
0
.0
0

$
1
6
,4
3
1
,3
6
9
.7
6

$
0
.0
0

$
1
3
,8
8
4
,4
5
6
.0
2

$
0
.0
0

$
2
,4
6
8
,4
7
8
.1
3

$
0
.0
0

$
1
6
,3
5
2
,9
3
4
.1
5

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.5
2
%

6
1
.6
4
%

$
1
1
,4
0
9
,7
1
3
.2
4

6
1
.4
8
%

$
1
,3
7
9
,5
1
7
.2
6

6
4
.6
7
%

$
1
3
0
,1
3
7
.2
4

$
1
6
,4
8
3
,0
7
1
.3
9

$
2
1
,2
6
7
.8
4

($
1
4
.8
7
)

C
A
S

7
1
,9
0
9

$
9
8
2
,7
8
1
,2
5
0

$
3
,3
5
9
,5
8
0
.0
8

$
6
1
6
,9
7
8
.9
9

$
1
5
3
,5
7
0
.0
0

$
3
,9
7
6
,5
5
9
.0
7

$
2
,1
1
7
,3
1
0
.0
0

$
3
,3
4
8
,7
6
4
.6
2

$
1
,9
5
9
,6
3
0
.0
0

$
6
1
0
,5
4
6
.8
1

$
1
5
2
,5
2
0
.0
0

$
3
,9
5
9
,3
1
1
.4
3

$
2
,1
1
2
,1
5
0
.0
0

9
9
.6
3
%

2
2
.8
8
%

$
4
,2
8
7
,7
9
2
.0
3

2
3
.1
0
%

$
4
0
3
,6
8
1
.8
2

1
8
.9
2
%

$
3
3
,3
5
0
.9
5

$
6
,1
0
4
,8
1
2
.3
8

$
7
,4
8
2
.1
8

$
0
.0
0

C
B
F

1
,5
2
9

$
3
8
,0
9
8
,8
1
9

$
1
1
4
,8
2
8
.1
9

$
1
7
,2
6
9
.7
3

$
0
.0
0

$
1
3
2
,0
9
7
.9
2

$
0
.0
0

$
1
1
4
,3
4
7
.6
2

$
0
.0
0

$
1
7
,1
0
0
.3
9

$
0
.0
0

$
1
3
1
,4
4
8
.0
1

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.5
1
%

0
.5
0
%

$
9
4
,0
0
3
.4
7

0
.5
1
%

$
8
1
3
.1
0

0
.0
4
%

$
7
8
5
.0
3

$
1
3
2
,2
3
3
.0
4

$
1
6
9
.3
4

$
0
.0
0

C
B
M

7
,7
1
9

$
9
3
,7
0
7
,9
2
4

$
2
5
7
,5
0
9
.9
9

$
4
0
,7
2
8
.7
3

$
2
,1
5
0
.0
0

$
2
9
8
,2
3
8
.7
2

$
3
7
,9
5
0
.0
0

$
2
5
7
,1
3
3
.0
6

$
3
5
,7
7
5
.0
0

$
4
0
,6
0
6
.7
6

$
2
,1
4
5
.0
0

$
2
9
7
,7
3
9
.8
2

$
3
7
,9
2
0
.0
0

9
9
.8
4
%

1
.2
7
%

$
2
3
9
,3
6
2
.1
9

1
.2
9
%

$
1
1
,6
9
9
.8
2

0
.5
5
%

$
2
,1
5
5
.4
1

$
3
3
7
,8
1
5
.2
3

$
1
2
6
.9
7

$
0
.0
0

C
M
T

4
5
8

$
6
,8
2
6
,1
2
1

$
2
6
,2
2
3
.4
6

$
3
,9
0
4
.4
9

$
0
.0
0

$
3
0
,1
2
7
.9
5

$
0
.0
0

$
2
6
,1
7
8
.4
0

$
0
.0
0

$
3
,6
5
8
.0
4

$
0
.0
0

$
2
9
,8
3
6
.4
4

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.0
3
%

0
.1
1
%

$
2
0
,9
6
8
.4
5

0
.1
1
%

$
2
3
8
.0
6

0
.0
1
%

$
2
4
4
.2
8

$
3
0
,0
8
0
.7
2

$
2
4
6
.4
5

$
0
.0
0

C
R
A

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

C
W
O

6
,3
3
6

$
8
2
,9
8
9
,4
8
1

$
2
3
5
,0
9
4
.4
5

$
4
0
,8
6
9
.4
9

$
0
.0
0

$
2
7
5
,9
6
3
.9
4

$
0
.0
0

$
2
3
3
,6
1
4
.6
7

$
0
.0
0

$
4
0
,1
6
3
.3
1

$
0
.0
0

$
2
7
3
,7
7
7
.9
8

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.2
1
%

1
.0
3
%

$
1
9
2
,2
7
0
.5
3

1
.0
4
%

$
2
5
,2
0
5
.2
3

1
.1
8
%

$
2
,1
8
0
.8
4

$
2
7
5
,9
5
8
.8
2

$
7
0
6
.1
8

$
0
.0
0

C
W
V

4
,8
5
9

$
6
7
,3
9
6
,9
8
7

$
2
0
4
,8
9
0
.3
4

$
3
1
,2
8
9
.4
3

$
0
.0
0

$
2
3
6
,1
7
9
.7
7

$
0
.0
0

$
2
0
4
,1
9
7
.8
9

$
0
.0
0

$
3
1
,1
8
9
.6
6

$
0
.0
0

$
2
3
5
,3
8
7
.5
5

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.6
6
%

0
.8
9
%

$
1
6
7
,0
1
9
.6
0

0
.9
0
%

$
1
5
,3
6
0
.5
6

0
.7
2
%

$
1
,3
0
8
.0
4

$
2
3
6
,6
9
5
.5
9

$
9
9
.7
7

$
0
.0
0

D
B
A

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
B
E

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
H
A

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
H
C

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
H
I

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
L
E

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
N
B

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
N
N

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
N
R

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
R
C

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
S
K

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
U
H

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
W
B

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

D
W
O

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
A
S

6
0
7

$
9
,3
9
3
,2
3
9

$
6
,3
4
5
.1
8

$
1
,5
1
7
.5
1

$
0
.0
0

$
7
,8
6
2
.6
9

$
0
.0
0

$
6
,3
4
5
.1
8

$
0
.0
0

$
1
,5
1
7
.5
1

$
0
.0
0

$
7
,8
6
2
.6
9

$
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0
%

0
.0
3
%

$
5
,9
4
4
.5
9

0
.0
3
%

$
3
5
2
.6
9

0
.0
2
%

$
6
7
.4
8

$
7
,9
3
0
.1
7

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
B
A

4
,0
0
6

$
4
3
,7
0
5
,3
0
5

$
7
9
,9
6
2
.9
0

$
1
6
,3
3
0
.7
9

$
0
.0
0

$
9
6
,2
9
3
.6
9

$
0
.0
0

$
7
9
,5
6
5
.6
6

$
0
.0
0

$
1
6
,2
1
0
.4
3

$
0
.0
0

$
9
5
,7
7
6
.0
9

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.4
6
%

0
.3
6
%

$
6
2
,2
3
9
.9
7

0
.3
4
%

$
1
2
,2
4
1
.6
3

0
.5
7
%

$
6
4
7
.0
0

$
9
6
,4
2
3
.0
9

$
1
2
0
.3
6

$
0
.0
0

F
B
E

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
B
R

1
,0
9
2

$
1
2
,0
6
5
,0
8
2

$
1
6
,7
6
6
.3
6

$
2
,6
0
9
.8
4

$
0
.0
0

$
1
9
,3
7
6
.2
0

$
0
.0
0

$
1
6
,7
0
7
.3
6

$
0
.0
0

$
2
,6
0
9
.8
4

$
0
.0
0

$
1
9
,3
1
7
.2
0

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.7
0
%

0
.0
7
%

$
1
4
,3
8
0
.1
8

0
.0
8
%

$
1
,2
5
9
.6
1

0
.0
6
%

$
1
7
3
.7
6

$
1
9
,4
9
0
.9
6

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
E
B

4
,5
9
1

$
5
3
,6
5
8
,8
5
1

$
4
9
,5
6
0
.4
5

$
8
,3
7
4
.6
8

$
0
.0
0

$
5
7
,9
3
5
.1
3

$
0
.0
0

$
4
9
,2
6
4
.8
4

$
0
.0
0

$
8
,1
5
0
.5
7

$
0
.0
0

$
5
7
,4
1
5
.4
1

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.1
0
%

0
.2
2
%

$
4
2
,0
1
1
.9
2

0
.2
3
%

$
2
,1
0
5
.5
9

0
.1
0
%

$
4
7
6
.9
0

$
5
7
,8
9
2
.3
1

$
2
2
4
.1
1

$
0
.0
0

F
E
C

2
4
,5
4
5

$
3
2
3
,0
4
7
,0
0
4

$
3
1
6
,8
5
5
.8
9

$
6
1
,2
3
6
.7
6

$
0
.0
0

$
3
7
8
,0
9
2
.6
5

$
0
.0
0

$
3
1
5
,8
2
8
.2
9

$
0
.0
0

$
6
0
,9
2
7
.3
4

$
0
.0
0

$
3
7
6
,7
5
5
.6
3

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.6
5
%

1
.4
2
%

$
2
3
0
,9
1
2
.6
8

1
.2
4
%

$
6
7
,5
5
8
.9
6

3
.1
7
%

$
2
,9
6
6
.2
0

$
3
7
9
,7
2
1
.8
3

$
3
0
9
.4
2

$
0
.0
0

F
F
A

1
2
,2
7
3

$
1
8
2
,3
4
4
,9
2
8

$
2
3
0
,0
8
0
.0
8

$
3
8
,6
4
4
.6
3

$
0
.0
0

$
2
6
8
,7
2
4
.7
1

$
0
.0
0

$
2
2
6
,8
1
5
.2
8

$
0
.0
0

$
3
7
,4
0
5
.8
8

$
0
.0
0

$
2
6
4
,2
2
1
.1
6

$
0
.0
0

9
8
.3
2
%

1
.0
0
%

$
2
0
4
,0
5
2
.8
4

1
.1
0
%

$
8
,5
0
4
.6
5

0
.4
0
%

$
1
,9
0
3
.0
5

$
2
6
6
,1
2
4
.2
1

$
1
,2
3
8
.7
5

$
0
.0
0

F
F
B

3
,4
4
3

$
4
0
,4
2
0
,6
8
6

$
6
9
,7
1
8
.0
7

$
1
5
,4
8
3
.3
8

$
0
.0
0

$
8
5
,2
0
1
.4
5

$
0
.0
0

$
6
9
,6
6
9
.4
1

$
0
.0
0

$
1
5
,4
6
7
.0
9

$
0
.0
0

$
8
5
,1
3
6
.5
0

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.9
2
%

0
.3
2
%

$
5
3
,0
6
7
.1
6

0
.2
9
%

$
1
3
,5
7
5
.7
3

0
.6
4
%

$
7
6
8
.9
3

$
8
5
,9
0
5
.4
3

$
1
6
.2
9

$
0
.0
0

F
F
L

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
G
C

1
,2
5
1

$
1
5
,2
6
8
,1
2
1

$
1
8
,0
4
9
.9
8

$
3
,0
8
1
.3
9

$
0
.0
0

$
2
1
,1
3
1
.3
7

$
0
.0
0

$
1
8
,0
0
7
.8
1

$
0
.0
0

$
3
,0
8
1
.3
9

$
0
.0
0

$
2
1
,0
8
9
.2
0

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.8
0
%

0
.0
8
%

$
1
6
,2
0
5
.7
3

0
.0
9
%

$
5
4
1
.8
6

0
.0
3
%

$
1
6
6
.9
1

$
2
1
,2
5
6
.1
1

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
JU

7
,2
4
2

$
8
8
,6
9
4
,5
3
0

$
9
3
,2
7
7
.1
0

$
1
5
,8
8
6
.6
6

$
0
.0
0

$
1
0
9
,1
6
3
.7
6

$
0
.0
0

$
9
2
,9
3
4
.6
7

$
0
.0
0

$
1
5
,8
3
6
.9
6

$
0
.0
0

$
1
0
8
,7
7
1
.6
3

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.6
4
%

0
.4
1
%

$
7
1
,7
3
0
.5
1

0
.3
9
%

$
1
3
,6
1
7
.8
9

0
.6
4
%

$
7
8
0
.8
5

$
1
0
9
,5
5
2
.4
8

$
4
9
.7
0

$
0
.0
0

F
L
E

1
0
,2
6
1

$
1
1
3
,4
5
5
,8
2
5

$
1
3
4
,9
4
0
.4
7

$
2
4
,3
4
0
.7
8

$
0
.0
0

$
1
5
9
,2
8
1
.2
5

$
0
.0
0

$
1
3
4
,6
7
8
.9
1

$
0
.0
0

$
2
4
,2
3
3
.4
2

$
0
.0
0

$
1
5
8
,9
1
2
.3
3

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.7
7
%

0
.6
0
%

$
9
3
,9
0
4
.5
6

0
.5
1
%

$
2
7
,3
7
9
.4
6

1
.2
8
%

$
1
,3
3
0
.3
5

$
1
6
0
,2
4
2
.6
8

$
1
0
7
.3
6

$
0
.0
0

F
N
B

8
,4
8
6

$
1
0
9
,3
5
2
,7
2
2

$
1
0
0
,7
8
8
.4
4

$
1
7
,1
8
8
.0
4

$
0
.0
0

$
1
1
7
,9
7
6
.4
8

$
0
.0
0

$
1
0
0
,7
1
2
.7
7

$
0
.0
0

$
1
7
,0
3
8
.8
9

$
0
.0
0

$
1
1
7
,7
5
1
.6
6

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.8
1
%

0
.4
4
%

$
8
1
,4
9
8
.6
0

0
.4
4
%

$
1
0
,1
9
6
.8
8

0
.4
8
%

$
8
2
7
.6
6

$
1
1
8
,5
7
9
.3
2

$
1
4
9
.1
5

($
0
.4
1
)

F
R
C

4
,5
9
7

$
6
6
,6
2
0
,0
4
2

$
8
5
,7
6
3
.2
2

$
1
5
,4
6
9
.8
4

$
0
.0
0

$
1
0
1
,2
3
3
.0
6

$
0
.0
0

$
8
5
,0
1
5
.9
6

$
0
.0
0

$
1
5
,2
7
7
.7
1

$
0
.0
0

$
1
0
0
,2
9
3
.6
7

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.0
7
%

0
.3
8
%

$
7
2
,0
7
6
.5
7

0
.3
9
%

$
5
,0
0
5
.4
4

0
.2
3
%

$
6
3
0
.3
9

$
1
0
0
,9
2
4
.0
6

$
1
9
2
.1
3

$
0
.0
0

F
R
E

5
,4
3
7

$
7
5
,3
6
4
,4
9
5

$
7
1
,5
9
6
.0
3

$
1
3
,3
2
8
.7
4

$
0
.0
0

$
8
4
,9
2
4
.7
7

$
0
.0
0

$
7
1
,3
7
9
.9
7

$
0
.0
0

$
1
3
,3
1
1
.7
4

$
0
.0
0

$
8
4
,6
9
1
.7
1

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.7
3
%

0
.3
2
%

$
6
4
,0
1
9
.3
1

0
.3
4
%

$
2
,7
7
2
.9
8

0
.1
3
%

$
6
9
2
.3
0

$
8
5
,3
8
4
.0
1

$
1
7
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
R
I

5
,6
8
3

$
7
0
,7
6
9
,4
3
3

$
9
9
,3
7
5
.2
4

$
1
5
,1
6
9
.5
7

$
0
.0
0

$
1
1
4
,5
4
4
.8
1

$
0
.0
0

$
9
8
,8
0
9
.7
8

$
0
.0
0

$
1
4
,8
7
0
.0
6

$
0
.0
0

$
1
1
3
,6
7
9
.8
4

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.2
4
%

0
.4
3
%

$
8
5
,8
1
8
.8
3

0
.4
6
%

$
3
,8
1
1
.8
8

0
.1
8
%

$
7
6
5
.5
0

$
1
1
4
,4
4
5
.3
4

$
2
9
9
.5
1

$
0
.0
0

F
S
B

2
2
7

$
4
,8
0
1
,3
2
8

$
3
,7
5
0
.5
8

$
5
5
6
.2
0

$
0
.0
0

$
4
,3
0
6
.7
8

$
0
.0
0

$
3
,7
5
0
.5
8

$
0
.0
0

$
5
5
6
.2
0

$
0
.0
0

$
4
,3
0
6
.7
8

$
0
.0
0

1
0
0
.0
0
%

0
.0
2
%

$
3
,9
9
6
.5
5

0
.0
2
%

$
8
4
.6
3

0
.0
0
%

$
2
2
.6
6

$
4
,3
2
9
.4
4

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

F
S
K

2
5
,2
4
2

$
4
0
0
,1
0
3
,5
1
9

$
3
3
4
,9
3
4
.1
6

$
5
8
,3
7
5
.8
2

$
0
.0
0

$
3
9
3
,3
0
9
.9
8

$
0
.0
0

$
3
3
3
,5
0
9
.4
2

$
0
.0
0

$
5
8
,2
8
5
.9
5

$
0
.0
0

$
3
9
1
,7
9
5
.3
7

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.6
1
%

1
.4
8
%

$
2
9
8
,6
3
1
.2
8

1
.6
1
%

$
1
4
,0
3
9
.5
5

0
.6
6
%

$
3
,0
2
5
.4
8

$
3
9
4
,8
2
0
.8
5

$
8
9
.8
7

($
2
.3
2
)

F
S
W

9
,6
4
8

$
1
1
5
,1
2
2
,2
9
4

$
1
3
8
,3
3
4
.8
8

$
2
3
,0
2
8
.7
2

$
0
.0
0

$
1
6
1
,3
6
3
.6
0

$
0
.0
0

$
1
3
7
,3
4
3
.6
7

$
0
.0
0

$
2
2
,8
9
4
.0
4

$
0
.0
0

$
1
6
0
,2
3
7
.7
1

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.3
0
%

0
.6
0
%

$
1
1
6
,1
3
5
.7
9

0
.6
3
%

$
7
,8
5
0
.7
9

0
.3
7
%

$
1
,3
2
7
.3
0

$
1
6
1
,5
6
5
.0
1

$
1
3
4
.6
8

$
0
.0
0

F
U
H

5
,6
1
6

$
6
0
,6
8
1
,0
0
3

$
9
3
,3
7
2
.1
4

$
1
8
,9
3
0
.2
7

$
0
.0
0

$
1
1
2
,3
0
2
.4
1

$
0
.0
0

$
9
3
,2
0
8
.9
0

$
0
.0
0

$
1
8
,8
3
2
.9
0

$
0
.0
0

$
1
1
2
,0
4
1
.8
0

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.7
7
%

0
.4
2
%

$
6
5
,0
5
3
.1
1

0
.3
5
%

$
2
5
,3
9
2
.7
4

1
.1
9
%

$
1
,0
0
9
.2
8

$
1
1
3
,0
5
1
.0
8

$
9
7
.3
7

($
0
.3
9
)

F
W
B

1
6
,7
9
8

$
1
9
2
,9
7
3
,4
2
0

$
2
2
2
,3
6
7
.3
8

$
3
8
,4
3
8
.9
1

$
0
.0
0

$
2
6
0
,8
0
6
.2
9

$
0
.0
0

$
2
2
2
,0
2
9
.0
6

$
0
.0
0

$
3
8
,3
1
2
.3
7

$
0
.0
0

$
2
6
0
,3
4
1
.4
3

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.8
2
%

0
.9
8
%

$
1
5
3
,9
6
0
.5
4

0
.8
3
%

$
5
0
,5
5
4
.5
1

2
.3
7
%

$
2
,4
0
4
.3
5

$
2
6
2
,7
4
5
.7
8

$
1
2
6
.5
4

$
0
.0
0

F
W
O

5
,3
5
4

$
6
9
,6
6
0
,8
3
6

$
6
3
,2
3
6
.7
0

$
1
1
,2
0
1
.1
2

$
0
.0
0

$
7
4
,4
3
7
.8
2

$
0
.0
0

$
6
2
,7
9
2
.8
1

$
0
.0
0

$
1
0
,9
7
4
.5
2

$
0
.0
0

$
7
3
,7
6
7
.3
3

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.1
0
%

0
.2
8
%

$
5
1
,6
9
5
.6
1

0
.2
8
%

$
6
,0
1
0
.1
4

0
.2
8
%

$
6
0
0
.4
5

$
7
4
,3
6
7
.7
8

$
2
2
6
.6
0

$
0
.0
0

IA
D

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

S
A
S

3
2
,7
4
0

$
4
5
7
,4
5
1
,8
5
8

$
4
1
0
,2
2
4
.0
2

$
7
7
,4
9
7
.1
3

$
0
.0
0

$
4
8
7
,7
2
1
.1
5

$
0
.0
0

$
4
0
9
,1
0
8
.9
2

$
0
.0
0

$
7
7
,0
0
5
.6
4

$
0
.0
0

$
4
8
6
,1
1
4
.5
6

$
0
.0
0

9
9
.6
7
%

1
.8
3
%

$
3
5
9
,5
5
7
.4
1

1
.9
4
%

$
2
3
,8
3
1
.0
1

1
.1
2
%

$
4
,0
8
5
.0
7

$
4
9
0
,1
9
9
.6
3

$
4
9
1
.4
9

$
0
.0
0

S
C
C

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

S
E
N

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

S
W
F

0
$
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

0
.0
0
%

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
2
0
,
7
7
9
,
0
4
9
.
5
7

$
3
,
7
1
7
,
4
7
7
.
6
1

$
1
5
5
,
7
2
0
.
0
0
$
2
4
,
4
9
6
,
5
2
7
.
1
8

$
2
,
1
5
5
,
2
6
0
.
0
0

$
2
0
,
6
9
6
,
1
7
1
.
5
3

$
1
9
9
5
4
0
5
.
0
0
$
3
,
6
8
4
,
5
4
3
.
5
5

$
1
5
4
6
6
5
.
0
0

$
2
4
,
3
8
0
,
7
1
5
.
0
8

$
2
1
5
0
0
7
0
.
0
0

9
9
.
5
5
%

1
0
0
.
0
0
%

$
1
8
,
5
5
8
,
0
2
3
.
2
5

1
0
0
.
0
0
%
$
2
,
1
3
3
,
2
0
4
.
4
7

1
0
0
.
0
0
%

$
1
9
4
,
8
3
3
.
6
6

$
2
6
,
7
2
5
,
6
1
8
.
7
4

$
3
3
,
9
8
9
.
0
6

(
$
1
7
.
9
9
)

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

T
o
t
a
l
s

$
1
,
9
9
9
,
5
4
0
.
0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
1
,9
6
3
,7
4
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

$
3
5
,8
0
0
.0
0

$
0
.0
0

B
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
I
n
f
o
r
m
a
t
i
o
n

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s

C
r
e
d
i
t
/
D
e
b
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
C
o
s
t
 
A
l
l
o
c
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
 
C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
/
U
n
c
o
l
l
e
c
t
e
d

R
e
n
e
w
/
I
s
s
u
e
 

L
e
v
y

(
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
F
e
e
)

F
i
s
c
a
l
 
Y
e
a
r
 
T
o
 
D
a
t
e

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a
 
V
e
h
i
c
l
e
 
T
a
x
 
S
y
s
t
e
m

 
C
o
u
n
t
y
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
e
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

 P
a
g

e
  
1
3
 o

f 
 1

3

16

Jennifer Jackson



 RESOLUTION CONCERNING PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION IN 
THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

 
 WHEREAS, beginning July 1, 2020, the Town of Weaverville entered into a Tax 
Collections Agreement with Buncombe County that provides that Buncombe County will 
provide tax collection services for all of the property taxes for the Town of Weaverville; 

 WHEREAS, the Weaverville Town Council wishes to approved the settlement for the 
taxes charged to the Tax Collector for collection for the 2023-2024 tax year, including the 
delinquent taxes; and 

WHEREAS, the Weaverville Town Council wishes to appoint a Weaverville Tax 
Collector and set a bond amount for such office; 

WHEREAS, the Weaverville Town Council wishes to adopt an order of collection for 
the FY2024-2025 Weaverville property taxes; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Weaverville Town Council as follows: 

(1) That the Combined Tax Settlement for FY2023-2024 as presented by Buncombe 
County is hereby approved; 

(2) That Morgan Worley is hereby appointed as the Weaverville Tax Collector, with the 
understanding that the amended Tax Collections Agreement delegates all property 
tax collection responsibilities to Buncombe County; 

(3) That the bond amount for the Weaverville Tax Collector is hereby set at $100,000;  

(4) That the attached Order of Collection is hereby adopted. 

THIS the 26th day of August, 2024. 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
 
By:  _____________________________________________ 

Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 
 

ATTESTED BY: 

 
________________________________________ 
Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 
  

17



Pursuant to NCGS § 105-321, ORDER OF COLLECTION 

State of North Carolina 
Town of Weaverville 

To the Tax Collector of Town of Weaverville and by delegated authority, the Tax Collector for 
Buncombe County:  

You are hereby authorized, empowered, and commanded to collect the taxes set forth in the tax 
records filed in the office of the Buncombe County Tax Department and the Information 
Technology Office and in the tax receipts herewith delivered to you, in the amounts and from 
the taxpayers likewise therein set forth. Such taxes are hereby declared to be a first lien upon all 
real property of the respective taxpayers in the Town of Weaverville, and this order shall be a full 
and sufficient authority to direct, require, and enable you to levy on and sell any real or personal 
property of such taxpayers, for and on account thereof, in accordance with law. Tax records for 
the Town of Weaverville are delivered to you for collection.  You are further authorized to call 
upon the Sheriff to levy upon and sell personal property under execution for the payment of 
taxes.   

Witness my hand and official seal, this ____ day of _______________, 2024 

__________________________________(Seal) 
Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 
Town of Weaverville  

Attest: 

___________________________ 
Tamara Mercer, Clerk 
Town of Weaverville 

18



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Monthly Tax Report, Refunds/Releases 

PRESENTER:  Tax Collector 

ATTACHMENTS: Monthly Tax Report Summary 
TR-401G Net Collections Report for July 
RMV Refund/Release Report for July 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Buncombe County has provided the monthly net collections report with data through the 
end of July 2024 and a request for tax releases/refunds.  

A summary of the monthly tax report is provided and shows that 0.77% of the Town’s 
property taxes have been collected as of the end of July (which is very typical at this 
time of year since the tax bills were just mailed).  This totals $32,704 out of the $4,250,873 
total tax levy (real property, personal property, and business personal property). At the 
end of July 2024 there was $4,218,169 left to collect of the 2024 property taxes.  

The Motor Vehicle Levy Releases/Refunds report for July is attached. 

Buncombe County Assessor’s Office has requested approval of the following 
releases/refunds: 

July 2024 Property Tax Levy Release/Refund $13.03 
July 2024 Motor Vehicle Levy Release/Refund $43.97 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

The monthly report is provided for information only. 

Town Council action to approval of the tax releases/refunds is requested.  The following 
motion is suggested:   

I move that Town Council approve the releases and refunds as requested. 

19



Tax Year 2024
Summary for YTD  July  2024:

Original Billed Amts 4,247,686$             

Abs Adj (Adjustments by Assessor)

Bill Releases (29)$  

Discovery Levy 3,216$  

Additional Levy

Net Levy 4,250,873$             

Total Current Year Collections 32,704$                  
% Collected 0.77%

Total Left to be Collected: 4,218,169$             

Prior Years Tax Paid 1,094$  
Prior Years Interest Paid 71$  

Town of Weaverville
MONTHLY TAX REPORT

FY 2024-2025

20



Bi
ll 

Re
le

as
es

 
($

)
As

se
ss

or
 

Re
fu

nd
s 

($
)

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

D
at

e 
ru

n:
 8

/6
/2

02
4 

9:
09

:4
1 

AM
TR

-4
01

G
 N

et
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
 R

ep
or

t
N

C
PT

S 
V4

D
at

a 
as

 o
f: 

8/
5/

20
24

 1
1:

31
:3

1 
PM

 A
bs

tra
ct

 T
yp

e:
 B

U
S,

IN
D

,P
U

B
,R

EI
,R

M
V

Ta
x 

D
is

tri
ct

:
W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E

Le
vy

 T
yp

e:
Ad

m
in

 E
xp

en
se

, A
dv

er
tis

em
en

t F
ee

, A
tto

rn
ey

 F
ee

, C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Fe
e 

5,
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
9,

 C
os

t, 
D

oc
ke

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e,

 E
XP

EN
SE

, F
EE

 IN
TE

R
ES

T,
 G

ar
ni

sh
m

en
t F

ee
, I

nt
er

es
t, 

LA
TE

 L
IS

T 
PE

N
AL

TY
, L

eg
al

 A
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e,

 N
SF

 P
en

al
ty

, P
os

ta
ge

 E
xp

en
se

, S
he

rif
f S

er
vi

ce
 F

ee
, S

PE
C

IA
L 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T,

 S
TO

R
M

W
AT

ER
, T

AX
, V

EH
IC

LE
 F

EE
, 

W
EA

VE
R

VI
LL

E 
TA

X

R
ep

or
t P

ar
am

et
er

s:

D
at

e 
Se

nt
 to

 F
in

an
ce

 S
ta

rt:
 M

in
 - 

Ju
ly

 1
, 2

02
4

D
at

e 
Se

nt
 to

 F
in

an
ce

 E
nd

:
 M

ax
 - 

Ju
ly

 3
1,

 2
02

4

N

D
ef

au
lt 

So
rt-

By
:

 T
ax

 Y
ea

r
G

ro
up

in
g:

 T
ax

 D
is

tr
ic

t,L
ev

y 
Ty

pe

Ta
x 

Ye
ar

:
20

24
, 2

02
3,

 2
02

2,
 2

02
1,

 2
02

0,
 2

01
9,

 2
01

8,
 2

01
7,

 2
01

6,
 

20
15

, 2
01

4,
 2

01
3,

 2
01

2,
 2

01
1,

 2
01

0,
 2

00
9,

 2
00

8,
 2

00
7,

 
20

06
, 2

00
5,

 2
00

4

Ye
ar

 F
or

:
20

24
, 2

02
3,

 2
02

2,
 2

02
1,

 2
02

0,
 2

01
9,

 2
01

8,
 2

01
7,

 2
01

6,
 

20
15

, 2
01

4,
 2

01
3,

 2
01

2,
 2

01
1,

 2
01

0,
 2

00
9,

 2
00

8,
 2

00
7,

 
20

06
, 2

00
5,

 2
00

4,
 2

00
3

C
ol

la
ps

e 
D

is
tri

ct
s:

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r A

ct
iv

ity
 fr

om
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
4 

to
 J

ul
y 

31
, 2

02
4

Ac
tiv

ity
 fr

om
 J

ul
y 

1,
 2

02
4 

to
 J

ul
y 

31
, 2

02
4

Ta
x 

Ye
ar

O
ri

g.
 B

ill
ed

 A
m

t 
($

)
Ab

s.
 A

dj
 (

$)
Bi

ll 
Re

le
as

es
 (

$)
D

is
c.

 L
ev

y 
($

)
N

et
 L

ev
y 

($
)

Am
t C

ol
le

ct
. (

$)
U

np
ai

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
($

)
Am

t C
ol

le
ct

. (
$)

Ab
s.

 A
dj

 (
$)

D
is

c.
 L

ev
y 

($
)

Ad
di

tio
na

l 
Le

vy
 (

$)
TA

X 
D

IS
TR

IC
T:

 W
EA

VE
R

VI
LL

E 
   

   
LE

VY
 T

YP
E:

 In
te

re
st

   

Co
lle

ct
io

n 
Fe

e 
Am

t (
$)

%
 C

ol
l.

%
 U

nc
ol

l.
As

se
ss

or
 

Re
fu

nd
s 

($
)

N
et

 C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 
($

)
Ad

di
tio

na
l 

Le
vy

 (
$)

0.
00

0.
00

6,
52

0.
36

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

6,
52

0.
36

0.
00

67
.9

4
0.

00
20

23
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

4,
86

1.
85

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

4,
86

1.
85

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
22

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
05

0.
81

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

5,
05

0.
81

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
21

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

11
,9

04
.5

1
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

11
,9

04
.5

1
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

20
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

5,
05

6.
63

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

5,
05

6.
63

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
19

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

31
6.

01
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

31
6.

01
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

18
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

39
.5

7
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

39
.5

7
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

17
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

64
.9

2
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

64
.9

2
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

16
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

08
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

15
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

PA
G

E 
1 

of
 3

21



0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
36

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
36

0.
00

12
.6

2

0.
00

0.
05

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

10
0.

08
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

47
.7

2
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

47
.7

2
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

14
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
02

0.
36

0.
00

0.
00

N
A

N
A

0.
00

0.
00

1,
02

0.
36

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
13

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

73
0.

74
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

73
0.

74
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

12
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
.5

9
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

12
.5

9
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
20

11
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 L

AT
E 

LI
ST

 P
EN

AL
TY

   

0.
00

0.
00

35
,7

26
.1

5
0.

00
0.

00
N

A
N

A
0.

00

0.
00

35
,7

26
.1

5
0.

00
67

.9
4

0.
00

Su
b.

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

47
.1

2
0.

00
0.

00
1.

88
 %

98
.1

2 
%

0.
00

2,
51

1.
60

47
.1

2
2,

46
4.

48
0.

00
0.

00
20

24
2,

33
0.

93
0.

00
0.

36
18

1.
03

0.
00

0.
00

9,
13

3.
74

80
.3

5
0.

00
99

.1
0 

%
0.

90
 %

0.
00

9,
21

6.
60

9,
13

3.
74

82
.8

6
2.

98
0.

00
20

23
9,

15
4.

90
55

.0
2

0.
36

36
.7

3

0.
00

0.
00

3,
26

7.
17

0.
00

0.
00

99
.5

0 
%

0.
50

 %
0.

00

3,
28

3.
53

3,
26

7.
17

16
.3

6
0.

00
0.

00
20

22
2,

55
5.

97
4.

77
0.

80
73

3.
13

6,
08

3.
77

0.
00

0.
00

4,
39

2.
09

0.
00

0.
00

99
.5

1 
%

0.
49

 %
0.

00

4,
41

3.
92

4,
39

2.
09

21
.8

3
0.

00
0.

00
20

21
1,

32
0.

31
65

.2
0

0.
54

3,
15

9.
35

60
3.

87
3.

02
10

,1
94

.0
1

0.
00

0.
00

7,
03

2.
49

23
1.

82
0.

00
99

.7
9 

%
0.

21
 %

0.
00

7,
04

7.
59

7,
03

2.
49

15
.1

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

20
1,

21
1.

84
47

8.
88

0.
96

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 T

AX
   

0.
00

0.
00

23
,8

72
.6

1
31

2.
17

0.
00

90
.1

8 
%

9.
82

 %
0.

00

26
,4

73
.2

4
23

,8
72

.6
1

2,
60

0.
63

2.
98

0.
00

Su
b.

16
,5

73
.9

5

0.
00

0.
00

32
,7

04
.1

4
0.

00
0.

00
0.

77
 %

99
.2

3 
%

0.
00

4,
25

0,
87

3.
15

32
,7

04
.1

4
4,

21
8,

16
9.

01
32

,4
89

.5
5

0.
00

20
24

4,
24

7,
68

5.
92

0.
00

29
.1

0
3,

21
6.

33

0.
00

0.
00

4,
20

1,
58

3.
39

2,
14

8.
86

0.
00

99
.9

3 
%

0.
07

 %
0.

00

4,
20

4,
33

3.
44

4,
20

1,
58

3.
39

2,
75

0.
05

1,
09

3.
96

0.
00

20
23

4,
19

6,
76

5.
41

2,
94

8.
95

60
.1

6
8,

42
8.

28

0.
00

73
5.

06
3,

98
9,

76
3.

78
0.

00
0.

00
99

.9
6 

%
0.

04
 %

0.
00

3,
99

0,
50

9.
98

3,
98

9,
02

8.
72

1,
48

1.
26

0.
00

0.
00

20
22

3,
98

6,
15

1.
82

1,
31

7.
96

43
.4

1
5,

71
9.

53

0.
00

72
6.

57
3,

72
6,

08
3.

89
2,

93
4.

84
0.

00
99

.9
2 

%
0.

08
 %

0.
00

3,
72

8,
40

7.
71

3,
72

5,
35

7.
32

3,
05

0.
39

0.
00

0.
00

20
21

3,
71

7,
65

2.
88

6,
29

6.
91

36
.2

6
14

,1
53

.1
6

0.
00

2,
15

6.
28

3,
37

4,
17

0.
80

2,
72

6.
76

0.
00

99
.9

7 
%

0.
03

 %
0.

00

3,
37

3,
04

1.
19

3,
37

2,
01

4.
52

1,
02

6.
67

0.
00

0.
00

20
20

3,
35

4,
21

6.
35

6,
68

0.
68

71
.8

0
22

,8
50

.5
6

0.
00

0.
00

71
,7

19
.3

6
0.

00
0.

00
10

0 
%

0 
%

0.
00

71
,7

19
.3

6
71

,7
19

.3
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
13

73
,3

42
.4

9
0.

00
1,

62
3.

13
0.

00

0.
00

66
,5

39
.4

1
66

,5
39

.4
1

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
12

68
,0

37
.6

3
0.

00
1,

49
8.

22
0.

00

PA
G

E 
2 

of
 3

22



0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

12
.6

7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
.0

3

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

66
,5

39
.4

1
0.

00
0.

00
10

0 
%

0 
%

0.
00

17
,2

44
.5

0
3,

36
2.

08
54

,3
67

.8
6

0.
00

0.
00

82
.5

6
0.

00
0.

00
10

0 
%

0 
%

0.
00

82
.5

6
82

.5
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

20
11

82
.5

6
0.

00
0.

00

TA
X 

D
IS

TR
IC

T:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

   
   

LE
VY

 T
YP

E:
 W

EA
VE

R
VI

LL
E 

TA
X 

  

0.
00

3,
61

7.
91

15
,4

62
,6

47
.3

3
7,

81
0.

46
0.

00
78

.5
3 

%
21

.4
7 

%
0.

00

19
,6

85
,5

06
.8

0
15

,4
59

,0
29

.4
2

4,
22

6,
47

7.
38

33
,5

83
.5

1
0.

00
Su

b.
19

,6
43

,9
35

.0
6

0.
00

0.
00

44
,4

24
.9

8
0.

00
0.

00
89

.2
8 

%
10

.7
2 

%
0.

00

49
,7

61
.7

5
44

,4
24

.9
8

5,
33

6.
77

0.
00

0.
00

20
19

49
,9

54
.8

2
0.

00
19

3.
07

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

91
4.

17
0.

00
0.

00
58

.1
1 

%
41

.8
9 

%
0.

00

1,
57

3.
28

91
4.

17
65

9.
11

0.
00

0.
00

20
18

1,
57

6.
57

0.
00

3.
29

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

14
5.

15
0.

00
0.

00
70

.6
0 

%
29

.4
0 

%
0.

00

20
5.

59
14

5.
15

60
.4

4
0.

00
0.

00
20

17
77

1.
97

0.
00

56
6.

38
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

16
8.

06
0.

00
0.

00
78

.1
5 

%
21

.8
5 

%
0.

00

21
5.

06
16

8.
06

47
.0

0
0.

00
0.

00
20

16
21

7.
62

0.
00

2.
56

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

16
0.

43
0.

00
0.

00
83

.2
2 

%
16

.7
8 

%
0.

00

19
2.

77
16

0.
43

32
.3

4
0.

00
0.

00
20

15
20

1.
36

0.
00

8.
59

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

72
.8

5
0.

00
0.

00
3.

44
 %

96
.5

6 
%

0.
00

2,
11

9.
86

72
.8

5
2,

04
7.

01
0.

00
0.

00
20

14
2,

12
6.

15
0.

00
6.

29
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
15

0.
00

0.
00

0.
20

 %
99

.8
0 

%
0.

00

57
0.

35
1.

15
56

9.
20

0.
00

0.
00

20
13

57
0.

35
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00

0.
00

0.
00

20
4.

72
0.

00
0.

00
31

.9
4 

%
68

.0
6 

%
0.

00

64
0.

88
20

4.
72

43
6.

16
0.

00
0.

00
20

12
75

2.
46

0.
00

11
1.

58
0.

00

4,
25

6.
86

64
,5

61
.8

7

0.
00

0.
00

46
,0

91
.5

1
0.

00
0.

00
83

.3
8 

%
16

.6
2 

%
0.

00

55
,2

79
.5

4
46

,0
91

.5
1

9,
18

8.
03

0.
00

0.
00

Su
b.

56
,1

71
.3

0
0.

00
89

1.
76

0.
00

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
(T

ax
 C

ol
le

ct
or

) _
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__
__

__

0.
00

3,
61

7.
91

15
,5

68
,3

37
.6

0
8,

12
2.

63
0.

00
78

.5
6 

%
21

.4
4 

%
0.

00

19
,7

67
,2

59
.5

8
15

,5
64

,7
19

.6
9

4,
23

8,
26

6.
04

33
,6

54
.4

3
0.

00
To

ta
l

19
,7

16
,6

80
.3

1
17

,8
48

.3
7

PA
G

E 
3 

of
 3

23



District Refunds FY2024
July 2024 through June 2025

NCVTS Pending refund report Fiscal Year 2025

Jul-24
District 

Type
Net Change

COUNTY ($10,499.57)
CITY ($3,459.89)
CITY ($5.14)
CITY ($59.82)
CITY ($78.03)
CITY ($43.97)
CITY ($342.87)
FIRE ($39.78)
FIRE ($280.74)
FIRE ($206.91)
FIRE ($18.30)
FIRE ($45.46)
FIRE ($52.10)
FIRE ($24.58)
FIRE ($251.39)
FIRE ($26.90)
FIRE ($37.29)
FIRE ($219.53)
FIRE ($37.75)
FIRE ($91.67)
FIRE ($194.69)
FIRE ($68.46)
SPECIAL ($812.71)

($16,897.55)

CMT

Tax Jurisdiction

BUN
CAS
CBF
CBM

FRI

CWV
CWO
FEB
FEC
FFA
FFB
FJU
FLE
FNB
FRC
FRE

Total

FSK
FSW
FUH
FWB
FWO
SAS

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Board Appointments  

PRESENTER:  Mayor Fitzsimmons 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Rosters – ABC, Board of Adjustment, Planning 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

The Mayor recommends appointments and reappointments to the ABC Board, Board of Adjustment, 
and Planning Board as outlined below. 

Town Council has previously expressed a desire that the ABC Board start transitioning its 
leadership so that long-serving Board Chairman Rob Chason can rotate off of this Board. With this 
in mind the Mayor recommends that Michael McNamee be appointed to serve the unexpired term 
ending September 2025 and that Chip Fuller be appointed to serve a new 3-year term expiring 
September 2027.  The Mayor also recommends that Rob Chason be reappointed as Chairman of the 
ABC Board for another year.  

The Board of Adjustment does not currently have any vacancies and the Mayor recommends that 
the two members with expiring terms, Cynthia Wright and Larry Murray, be reappointed for new 3-
year terms. Both members have agreed to serve an additional term if reappointed by Town Council.  

The Planning Board has reappointments and appointments related to a new regular seat vacancy 
created by a resignation of a regular member received in August. The Mayor recommends the 
following regarding appointments and reappointments to the Planning Board: (1) Mark Endries 
reappointment as a regular member; (2) Michael Sollazzo [current alternate member] appointment 
to fill regular seat vacancy; and (3) Jennifer Young appointment for a new term as an alternate. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Suggested motion: I move the approval of the following board reappointments/appointments: 

Chip Fuller – appointment as a regular member of the ABC Board to serve an unexpired term 
ending September 2025 

Michael McNamee – appointment as a regular member of the ABC Board to serve a new 3-year 
term ending September 2027 

Robert Chason – reappointment as Chairman of the ABC Board for a one-year term 

Mark Endries – reappointment as a regular member of the Planning Board to serve a new 3-year 
term ending September 2027 

Michael Sollazzo - appointment as a regular member of the Planning Board to serve an unexpired 
term ending September 2025 

Jennifer Young - appointment as an alternate member of the Planning Board to serve a new 3-year 
term ending September 2027 

Cynthia Wright and Larry Murray – reappointment as regular members of the Board of 
Adjustment to serve new 3-year terms ending September 2027 

31



Last updated August 2024 

WEAVERVILLE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE CONTROL (ABC) BOARD 

Quarterly – 10 am on First Wednesday in March, June, September and December 
in Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall; and as needed 
 

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION FIRST 
APPT 

DATE OF 
APPT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

Robert Chason  
Chairman 

Scenic Mountain Drive 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
 

2011 August 2023 September 
2023 – 2026 

Michael 
McNamee 

Highlander Road 
Asheville, NC 28804 
 

2024 September 
2024 

September 
2024 - 2025 

Chip Fuller Longstreet Court 
Weaverville, NC 28787 
 

2024 September 
2024 

September 
2024 - 2027 

 
Jennifer Jackson 
Board Attorney 

828-442-1858 (cell) 
jj1719@gmail.com  
 

   

 

32

mailto:jj1719@gmail.com


Last updated August 2024 

WEAVERVILLE 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Regularly meets 2nd Monday of the month at 6:00 pm (subject to cancellation) 
 in Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall 

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION FIRST 
APPT 

DATE OF 
APPT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

John “Tycer” Lewis 
Chairman 

South College Street 2017 August 
2023 

September 
2023 - 2026 

Cynthia Wright 
Vice-Chairman 

Hillcrest Drive 2014 August 
2024 

September 
2024 – 2027 

Paul Clauhs 
Regular Member 

Hamburg Drive 2011 September 
2022 

September 
2022 – 2025 

Roger Parkin 
Regular Member 

Church Street 2017 August 
2023 

September 
2023 – 2026 

Larry Murray 
Regular Member 

Alexander Road 2021 August 
2024 

September 
2024 –2027 

Paul DeCrosta 
Alternate Member 

Lofton Street 2023 December 
2023 

Dec 2023 - 
Sept 2026 

Brent Koenig 
Alternate Member 

Coleman Street 2022 October 
2022 

October 2022 
– Sept 2025

James Eller, Zoning 
Administrator 

828-484-7002
jeller@weavervillenc.org

Tamara Mercer 
Town Clerk/BOA Sec. 

828-484-7003
tmercer@weavervillenc.org

33

mailto:jeller@weavervillenc.org
mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


WEAVERVILLE PLANNING BOARD 

Regularly meets 1st Tuesday of the month at 6 pm in 
Community Room/Council Chambers at Town Hall  

NAME AND 
POSITION 

CONTACT INFORMATION FIRST 
APPT 

DATE OF 
APPT 

TERM 
(3 YEARS) 

Jane Kelley  
Regular Member 
Chair 

Moore Street 2021 August 
2023 

 September  
2023 – 2026 

Mark Endries 
Regular Member 
Vice Chair 

Grove Street 2021 August 
2024 

September 
2024 - 2027 

Donna Mann Belt 
Regular Member  

Highland Street 2021 August 
2023 

September  
2023 – 2026 

Michelle Rippon 
Regular Member 

Holston View Drive 2023 June 2024 June 2024 – 
2025  

Michael Sollazzo 
Regular Member 

South Main Street 2024 August 
2024 

September 
2024 – 2025 

Jonathan Brown 
Alternate Member 

North Main Street 2024 June 2024 June 2024 –
2025  

Jennifer Young 
Alternate Member 

South Main Street 2024 August 
2024 

September 
2024 - 2027 

James Eller  
Town Planner 

828-484-7002 (direct line)
jeller@weavervillenc.org

Tamara Mercer 
Clerk/Bd Sec. 

828-484-7003 (direct line)
tmercer@weavervillenc.org

Last updated August 2024  

34

mailto:tmercer@weavervillenc.org


TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Waterline Acceptance and Authorization for Staff Level 
Approval – Chapel Crossing – 601 Clarks Chapel Road 

PRESENTER:  Public Works Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Easement Plat 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Alarka Properties LLC is the owner/developer of a 13-lot single family residential 
subdivision located near 601 Clarks Chapel Road which is now known as Chapel Crossing. 
The waterlines within Chapel Crossing have now been completed and the Town has been 
asked to accept the lines into the Town’s public water system. The plat that is attached 
shows the 6-inch waterline that was constructed and the 20 foot wide easement.  

The Public Works Director is requesting that Town Council accept the waterline extension 
and related improvements into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by 
the Public Works Director, Town Manager and Town Attorney. The Public Works Director 
also urges Town Council to set a waterline repair guaranty at $5,000.00 to cover any 
defects that might be discovered within three years of our acceptance. Upon approval the 
Town Attorney will be working with the owner to get the necessary easement documents 
in place.  

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council action to (1) accept the waterline extension and related improvements into the 
Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the Town Manager, Town Attorney 
and Public Works Director, and (2) set the repair guaranty amount at $5,000.00. The 
following is suggested as a motion: 

I move that we accept the waterline extension and related improvements for Chapel 
Crossing into the Town’s water system subject to staff level approval by the Town 
Manager, Town Attorney and Public Works Director, and to set the repair guaranty 
amount at $5,000.00. 

35



ST

ST

LOT 1

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5

LOT 6

LOT 7

LOT 9

LOT 10

LOT 11

LOT 12

LOT 13

CHAPEL CROSSING LANE

EXISTING 45' R/W
 PER PB. 240 PG. 160

W

W

W

WW

W

WW

W

W

WW

WW

AV
6inW

FHW

LOT 8

COS

COS

6inW

6inW

6inW

6inW

6inW

6inW

6inW

6inW

6inW
6inW

6inW
6inW

6inW
6inW

6inW
6inW

6inW
6inW

6inW
6inW

6inW
6inW

6inW

PIN: 9744-10-4025

PIN: 9744-10-4025

PIN: 9744-10-5276

PIN: 9744-10-5271

PIN: 9744-10-5176

PIN: 9744-10-5171

PIN: 9744-10-5046

PIN: 9743-19-5939

PIN: 9743-19-6990

PIN: 9744-10-7002

PIN: 9744-10-7018

PIN: 9744-10-7113

PIN: 9744-10-7118

PIN: 9744-10-7213

PIN: 9744-10-7228

E-W

E-W

E-W

E-W

E-
W

E-
W

E-
W

GV

E-W

E-W

E-W

E-W

E-
W

E-
W

E-
W

LEGEND

50 SCALE

W

AV
FH

TIE LINE CHARTEASEMENT LINE CHART

PROJECT#: 564222

NOT TO SCALE
SITE LOCATION SKETCH

N
O

R
TH

I, Troy A. Shriver, certify that this plat was drawn by me from an
actual survey made under my supervision (deed description
recorded in Deed Book 6195, Page 1177); that the boundaries
not surveyed are clearly indicated as drawn from information
found in Plat Book 240, Page 160; that the ratio of precision as
calculated is 1:10000; that this plat was  prepared in accordance
with G.S. 47-30 as amended.

Witness my hand and seal this date of __________________.

 Signature___________________________________
Professional Land Surveyor
Certificate Number L-5063

Owner of Record: Alarka Properties, LLC (all lots)
Deed Book 6195 Page 1177

Plat Book 240, Page 160
Tax PIN: As Shown

Flat Creek Township   Buncombe County, NC
August 16, 2024   Scale: 1" = 50'

Water Easement Plat:
CHAPEL CROSSING SUBDIVISION

SUB2022-00431

0' 50' 100' 150'
SCALE 1"=50'

NC
GS

 N
AD

 8
3-

20
11

GLOBAL POSITIONING SYSTEM CERTIFICATION (NC VRS-RTK)

I, Troy A. Shriver, certify that this map was drawn under my supervision from an
actual GPS survey made under my supervision and the following information was
used to perform the survey:

1. Class of Survey: Class A Survey
2. Positional Accuracy (95% Confidence): 0.03' Horizontal

       0.06' Vertical
3. Type of GPS Field Procedure: NC VRS-RTK Network Solutions

   Using Carlson BRX-5 System
4. Date of Observations: 11-2-21
5. Datum/Epoch: NAD83/Epoch 2011

Rev No. Description Date
1 Initial submittal for review 7-16-24

SITE

N

LO I
AL

E

AN

R
ISS

C

F

A

E
H

R
R

O

T
O

T

P

O

N

RSA.Y H
O IV
R

NO
L-5063

OYEVRUS
DN

AL R
R

SRE

EN

&

3
497

IG

N

GD

CERT # C

C

-

E

OS

SA

C.
NIC.

PLAT NOTES:

1. The bearings on this plat are NC Grid (NAD 83) bearings, and distances shown are horizontal
ground distances unless otherwise noted.

2. Total area of easement: 0.362 Acres or 15,767 square feet (determined by coordinate
computation method).

3. The purpose of this plat is to create an easement for water services to the Clarks Chapel
Subdivision

4. Buncombe County Zoning: Open Use.
5. By graphic determination, the Subject Parcels are located in "Zone X" per FIRM map number

3700974400J and 3700974300J dated January 6, 2010.
6. Buncombe County GIS was used to determine adjoiner owner information.
7. Underground utilities were not marked at the time of the survey. The surveyor assumes no

responsibility for the accuracy of these marks.
8. Above ground utilities are located based on visible, above ground structures.
9. Property subject to all easements, rights-of-way and restrictions of record.
10. This plat was prepared without the benefit of a title report which may reveal additional

conveyances, easements, rights-of-way or building restrictions. A North Carolina licensed
attorney-at-law should be consulted.

I, Troy A. Shriver , Professional Land Surveyor certify to one
or more of the following as indicated (G.S. 47-30(f)(11)):

C. Any one of the following:
4. That the survey is of a proposed easement for a public utility as

defined in G.S. 62-3.

2 Revised Per Comments 8-16-24

36

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS CHAPEL ROAD S.R. 1733 60' R/W PER PB. 56, PG. 69 & PB 89, PG. 99PB 89, PG. 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS CHAPEL  ROAD EXT.  S.R. 1737 50' R/W PER PB 89, PG. 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDA GARRISON DB. 3127, PG. 534 PB. 56, PG. 69 PIN: 9744-10-3540

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS REGAN & COURTNEY WHITE DB. 6326, PG. 1317 PB. 223, PG. 19 PIN: 9744-10-1367

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANNY & HOLLY RICE DB. 5334, PG. 150 PB. 189, PG. 116 PIN: 9744-10-0074

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANNY & HOLLY RICE DB. 5334, PG. 150 PB. 124, PG. 52 PIN: 9743-19-2714

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANNY BUCKNER DB. 5098, PG. 286 PIN: 9743-29-3339

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY & VERA MASSEY DB. 5710, PG. 33 PIN: 9744-10-8093

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEILA HOPPS &  DEAN MASSEY DB. 5164, PG. 967 PIN: 9744-10-8265

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIE & LAURA HYATT DB. 4203, PG. 1553 PIN: 9744-10-9398

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONALD & GAIL GROOMS DB. 1942, PG. 512 PIN: 9744-10-6565

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°16'20" W  4337.27' (TIE ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCGS BUN 15 N:738,098.19 E:945,061.49 CF:0.99990678 NC NAD83-2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E7

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8

AutoCAD SHX Text
E9

AutoCAD SHX Text
E10

AutoCAD SHX Text
E11

AutoCAD SHX Text
E12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E15

AutoCAD SHX Text
E16

AutoCAD SHX Text
E17

AutoCAD SHX Text
E18

AutoCAD SHX Text
E19

AutoCAD SHX Text
E20

AutoCAD SHX Text
E21

AutoCAD SHX Text
E22

AutoCAD SHX Text
E23

AutoCAD SHX Text
E24

AutoCAD SHX Text
E25

AutoCAD SHX Text
E26

AutoCAD SHX Text
E27

AutoCAD SHX Text
E28

AutoCAD SHX Text
E29

AutoCAD SHX Text
E30

AutoCAD SHX Text
E31

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E33

AutoCAD SHX Text
E34

AutoCAD SHX Text
E35

AutoCAD SHX Text
E36

AutoCAD SHX Text
E37

AutoCAD SHX Text
E38

AutoCAD SHX Text
E39

AutoCAD SHX Text
E40

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42

AutoCAD SHX Text
E43

AutoCAD SHX Text
E44

AutoCAD SHX Text
E45

AutoCAD SHX Text
E46

AutoCAD SHX Text
E47

AutoCAD SHX Text
E48

AutoCAD SHX Text
E49

AutoCAD SHX Text
E50

AutoCAD SHX Text
E51

AutoCAD SHX Text
E52

AutoCAD SHX Text
E53

AutoCAD SHX Text
E54

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SEE PB. 240 PG. 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER'S PROPERTY PER DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69°26'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°23'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°48'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°25'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°31'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°47'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°12'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°13'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°52'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°49'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°09'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E14

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°31'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°09'07" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°30'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E17

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°46'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E18

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°10'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E19

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°52'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E20

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°10'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°51'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E22

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°34'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E23

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 26°40'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°25'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°34'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°25'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E27

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 23°29'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E28

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°33'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°25'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°35'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E31

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°25'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°29'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E33

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°30'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E34

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°22'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E35

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°34'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E36

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°51'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E38

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°52'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°18'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°39'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°52'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°13'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E46

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E47

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°52'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°11'07" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E51

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°03'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E52

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°37'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°37'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E54

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°18'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS  CHAPEL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYAN  HOLLAR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS CHAPEL  RD. EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD GIBBS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDG ENGINEERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.   15 ARLINGTON STREET ASHEVILLE, N.C. 28801 Phone: (828) 232-4700 Website: www.cdge.com DRAWN BY:BLG   CHECKED BY:TAS

troy.shriver
Typewritten Text
8-19-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANNY & HOLLY RICE DB. 5334, PG. 150 PB. 189, PG. 116 PIN: 9744-10-0074

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANNY BUCKNER DB. 5098, PG. 286 PIN: 9743-29-3339

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRENDA GARRISON DB. 3127, PG. 534 PB. 56, PG. 69 PIN: 9744-10-3540

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E13

AutoCAD SHX Text
E34

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E33

AutoCAD SHX Text
E40

AutoCAD SHX Text
E37

AutoCAD SHX Text
E21

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LARRY & VERA MASSEY DB. 5710, PG. 33 PIN: 9744-10-8093

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER'S PROPERTY PER DEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TAPPING VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLAS REGAN & COURTNEY WHITE DB. 6326, PG. 1317 PB. 223, PG. 19 PIN: 9744-10-1367

AutoCAD SHX Text
E19

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS CHAPEL ROAD S.R. 1733 60' R/W PER PB. 56, PG. 69 & PB 89, PG. 99PB 89, PG. 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
E29

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEILA HOPPS &  DEAN MASSEY DB. 5164, PG. 967 PIN: 9744-10-8265

AutoCAD SHX Text
E14

AutoCAD SHX Text
E11

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E12

AutoCAD SHX Text
E36

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR RELEASE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E18

AutoCAD SHX Text
E43

AutoCAD SHX Text
E50

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALCULATED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 69°26'22" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DANNY & HOLLY RICE DB. 5334, PG. 150 PB. 124, PG. 52 PIN: 9743-19-2714

AutoCAD SHX Text
E38

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREEK BUFFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DONALD & GAIL GROOMS DB. 1942, PG. 512 PIN: 9744-10-6565

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
E9

AutoCAD SHX Text
E26

AutoCAD SHX Text
E27

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NCGS BUN 15 N:738,098.19 E:945,061.49 CF:0.99990678 NC NAD83-2011

AutoCAD SHX Text
E20

AutoCAD SHX Text
E17

AutoCAD SHX Text
E7

AutoCAD SHX Text
E6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E23

AutoCAD SHX Text
E51

AutoCAD SHX Text
E53

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E47

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SEE PB. 240 PG. 160

AutoCAD SHX Text
E44

AutoCAD SHX Text
E24

AutoCAD SHX Text
E52

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41

AutoCAD SHX Text
E49

AutoCAD SHX Text
E35

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E54

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E28

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°16'20" W  4337.27' (TIE ONLY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
E30

AutoCAD SHX Text
E46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS CHAPEL  ROAD EXT.  S.R. 1737 50' R/W PER PB 89, PG. 99

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILLIE & LAURA HYATT DB. 4203, PG. 1553 PIN: 9744-10-9398

AutoCAD SHX Text
E39

AutoCAD SHX Text
E31

AutoCAD SHX Text
E22

AutoCAD SHX Text
E45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E16

AutoCAD SHX Text
E10

AutoCAD SHX Text
E17

AutoCAD SHX Text
E48

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E15

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°49'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°23'50" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°09'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°52'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E26

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°52'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 00°46'12" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E6

AutoCAD SHX Text
E9

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E5

AutoCAD SHX Text
E7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E4

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°31'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E20

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E22

AutoCAD SHX Text
E21

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 35°53'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 34°25'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E11

AutoCAD SHX Text
E2

AutoCAD SHX Text
E14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°13'19" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°51'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E15

AutoCAD SHX Text
E19

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 38°31'15" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°12'04" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 03°30'36" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E18

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°10'28" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 29°48'10" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 06°47'24" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°09'07" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°10'28" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 04°34'55" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E36

AutoCAD SHX Text
E37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 26°40'43" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E28

AutoCAD SHX Text
E29

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 00°18'07" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E30

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E24

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°29'31" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°51'47" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E23

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 68°25'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E35

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°25'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°34'55" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°34'19" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°25'40" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 23°29'31" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 21°33'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E31

AutoCAD SHX Text
E32

AutoCAD SHX Text
E33

AutoCAD SHX Text
E38

AutoCAD SHX Text
E40

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°35'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°52'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E25

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E27

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 68°25'41" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°30'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 23°22'00" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E47

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E42

AutoCAD SHX Text
E46

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS CHAPEL  RD. EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°52'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°52'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 04°13'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°39'54" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E44

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°39'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 07°03'17" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°11'07" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARKS  CHAPEL RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E41

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E43

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E52

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD GIBBS RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E49

AutoCAD SHX Text
E48

AutoCAD SHX Text
E50

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RYAN  HOLLAR RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 35°37'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°18'41" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°07'25" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°07'25" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E45

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 36°37'38" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E53

AutoCAD SHX Text
E51

AutoCAD SHX Text
E54

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLINA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CDG ENGINEERS & ASSOCIATES, INC.   15 ARLINGTON STREET ASHEVILLE, N.C. 28801 Phone: (828) 232-4700 Website: www.cdge.com DRAWN BY:BLG   CHECKED BY:TAS

troy.shriver
8-19-24



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Road Closure Ordinances – Art in Autumn, North Buncombe 
High School Homecoming Parade, and Holiday Parade 

PRESENTER:  Acting Town Manager Harris 

ATTACHMENTS: Proposed Road Closure Ordinances 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Road closure ordinances are needed for the following events: 

• Weaverville Business Association’s Art in Autumn event – September 21
• North Buncombe High School’s Homecoming Parade – September 27
• Weaverville’s Holiday Parade – December 7

All of these closures have been submitted to NCDOT for approval and the September events 
have already been approved.  If NCDOT requests a modification of the road closure 
ordinance for the Holiday Parade staff will bring the matter back for Town Council 
approval of the revisions.  

The Acting Town Manager recommends that these road closure ordinances be adopted so 
that these events can proceed as scheduled. 

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED:  

Suggested motion:  

I move the adoption of the road closure ordinances for Art in Autumn, North 
Buncombe Homecoming Parade, and the Weaverville Holiday Parade as presented 

37



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A ROAD CLOSURE FOR THE 

WEAVERVILLE ART IN AUTUMN FESTIVAL 

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of supporting the 
annual Weaverville Art in Autumn Festival, that benefits the Weaverville and the North 
Buncombe community; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of providing the 
Weaverville Art in Autumn Festival for the pleasure of its citizens; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges the Weaverville Art in Autumn 
requires approximately two (2) hours to install signage, and also requires approximately one (1) 
hour for removing signage, litter, etc. 

WHEREAS, The Town Council of Weaverville recognizes that the detour route will be 
appropriately marked with signage and personnel at various locations to ensure the motoring 
public travels safely and without unnecessary delay. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Weaverville pursuant to the 
authority granted by G. S. 20-169, that we do hereby declare a temporary road closure on the 
day and times set forth below and the following described portion of a State Highway System 
route: 

Event:   

Date:   

Time:  

Road Closure: 

Weaverville Art in Autumn 

September 21, 2024

5:00 am until 10:00 pm 

The portion of Main Street between Church Street and Brown 
Street will be closed to vehicular traffic and all traffic safely 
detoured around this area 

And it shall be (1) unlawful for any person to remove any barrier (traffic cone or barrel, barricade, 
caution tape, etc.) or sign stating that a street or roadway is closed to traffic, and (2) unlawful to 
drive on or over a street or roadway that is marked, signed or barricaded to indicate that it is 
closed to traffic. A person who violates any provision of this ordinance may be subject to criminal 
and/or civil penalties. 

This ordinance is to become effective when signs are erected giving notice of the road closures 
and detour routes, and the implementation of adequate traffic control.  

Adopted this 26th day of August, 2024 

__________________________________________ 

Patrick Fitsimmons, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________________ 
Tamara Mercer, Town Clerk 

38



39



Weaverville  

North Carolina 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A ROAD CLOSURE FOR THE 

NORTH BUNCOMBE HOMECOMING PARADE  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of supporting the 
annual North Buncombe Homecoming Parade, that benefits the Weaverville and the North 
Buncombe community; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of providing the North 
Buncombe Homecoming Parade for the pleasure of its citizens; and  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges the North Buncombe Homecoming 
Parade celebration requires approximately one (1) hour to install signage, and also requires 
approximately one (1) hour for removing signage, litter, etc. 

NO THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Weaverville pursuant to the authority 
granted by G. S. 20-169, that we do hereby declare a temporary road closure on the day and 
times set forth below and the following described portion of a State Highway System route: 

North Buncombe Homecoming Parade 

Date:  

Time: 

Road Closure: 

September 27, 2024

4:00 pm until 5:30 pm  

North Buncombe School Road 
North Main Street 
South Main Street 

It shall be unlawful for any person to remove any barrier or sign stating that a street or roadway 
is closed to traffic. It shall be unlawful to drive on or over a street or roadway that is marked, 
signed or barricaded to indicate that it is closed to traffic. A person who violates any provision of 
this subsection may be subject to criminal and/or civil penalties. 

This ordinance to become effective when signs are erected giving notice of the road closures and 
detour routes, the implementation of adequate traffic control.  

Adopted this 26th day of August, 2024 

__________________________________________ 

Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________________ 
Town Clerk 

40



YOST ST 

FLORIDA AVE 

CENTRAL AVE 

WEAVER BLVD 

GEORGIA AVE 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

NORTH CAROLINA 

NORTH BUNCOMBE  

HOMECOMING PARADE 

MONTICELLO RD DULA SPRINGS RD 

S 
M

A
IN

 S
T 

N
 M

A
IN

 S
T 

PINE ST 

WILLIAMS ST 

REYNOLDS LANE 

BROWN ST 

MOORE ST 

HAMBURG DR 

EAST ST 

GROVE ST HILLSIDE ST 

WEST ST PHIPPS ST 

WILDWOOD AVE 
WILDWOOD PK 

SUNSET DR 

MONTICELLO COMMONS DR 

CLINTON ST 

REAGAN LN 

CRITTER TRAIL 
COLEMAN-HENSLEY DR 

OAKLAND ST 
CHERRY ST 
COLEMAN ST 

HAMBURG MTN RD 

CHURCH ST 

LAKE 

LOUISE 

LAKE LOUISE DR 

41



N
 M

A
IN

 S
T 

HAMBURG MTN 

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
 D

R
 

R
EE

M
S 

C
R

EE
K

 R
D

 

P
IC

K
EN

S 
LN

 

H
A

M
B

U
R

G
 D

R
 

R
O

B
ER

TS
 S

T 

R
EE

V
ES

 S
T 

42



The Town of 

Weaverville 
NORTH CAROLINA 

Town Hall 

30 South Main Street | P.O. Box 338 

Weaverville, N.C.  28787 

Phone: (828) 645-7116 

Fax: (828) 645-4776 

Website: www.weavervillenc.org 
 
 

 

AN ORDINANCE DECLARING A ROAD CLOSURE FOR THE 

WEAVERVILLE HOLIDAY PARADE

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of supporting the 
annual Weaverville Holiday Parade, that benefits the Weaverville and the North Buncombe community; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges a long tradition of providing the 
Weaverville Holiday Parade for the pleasure of its citizens; and   

WHEREAS the Town Council of Weaverville acknowledges the Weaverville Holiday Parade 
celebration requires approximately one-half hour to install signage, approximately one hour fifteen 
minutes for parade event, and also requires approximately one-half hour for removing signage, litter, etc. 

WHEREAS, The Town Council of Weaverville recognizes that the detour route will be 
appropriately marked with signage and personnel at various locations to ensure the motoring public 
travels safely and without unnecessary delay. 

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Council of Weaverville pursuant to the authority 
granted by G. S. 20-169, that we do hereby declare a temporary road closure on the day and times set 
forth below and the following described portion of a State Highway System route:  

Weaverville Holiday Parade

Date: 

Begin time: 

End time: 

December 7, 2024 

11:00 am  

1:30 pm  

Description of closure:  1.91 miles along SR2207, US 19 Bus, and SR2127 Main Street 
from North Buncombe Middle School to Weaverville Elementary School / Yost Street; 

and, pursuant to Weaverville Code of Ordinances, it shall be (1) unlawful for any person to remove any 
barrier (traffic cone or barrel, barricade, caution tape, etc.) or sign stating that a street or roadway is 
closed to traffic, and (2) unlawful to drive on or over a street or roadway that is marked, signed or 
barricaded to indicate that it is closed to traffic. A person who violates any provision of this ordinance 
may be subject to criminal and/or civil penalties. 

This ordinance is adopted this the _____ day of _______, 2024, and is to become effective when signs 
are erected giving notice of the road closures and detour routes and the implementation of adequate 
traffic control.   

________________________________________ 
Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor 

Attest: 

_________________________________________ 
Tamera Mercer, Town Clerk 

43

Jennifer Jackson



44



45



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Weaverville Tailgate Market Memorandum of Understanding – 
Amendments and Renewal  

PRESENTER:  Recreation Coordinator Sarah Myers 

ATTACHMENTS: Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

The Weaverville Tailgate Market has requested a few minor changes to their use of the 
Community Center and the renewal of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for 2025. 

The Acting Town Manager and Recreation Coordinator/Community Center Manager are in 
agreement with the modifications and recommend that the attached amended and restated 
MOU be approved by Town Council.  The Town Attorney was involved in the drafting of the 
revised MOU and also supports its adoption.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council approval is requested. A proposed motion is as follows: 

I move that we approve the Amended and Restated Memorandum of Understanding 
Between the Town of Weaverville and the Weaverville Tailgate Market. 

46



1 

AMENDED AND RESTATED MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE AND  

THE WEAVERVILLE TAILGATE MARKET 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) is entered into by and 
between the Town of Weaverville and the Weaverville Tailgate Market (collectively 
referred to as the Parties); 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville (hereinafter the “Town”) is a municipal 
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina; and 

WHEREAS, the Weaverville Tailgate Market (hereinafter “Tailgate Market”), is a 
non-profit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of North Carolina, 
and hosts tailgate and craft markets for local and regional vendors within the Weaverville 
area; and 

WHEREAS, the Town owns and operates the Weaverville Community Center on 
Dottie Sherrill Knoll, located at 60 Lakeshore Drive, Weaverville, North Carolina (the 
“Community Center”); 

WHEREAS, the Tailgate Market wishes to formalize a relationship between the 
Town and the Tailgate Market in order to provide for a regular schedule of market 
offerings at the Community Center; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
commitments herein, the Parties agree as follows: 
SECTION 1. PURPOSE. The purpose of this MOU is to establish a general framework for 
cooperation and collaboration between the Town and the Tailgate Market. This MOU is 
non-binding but will assist in defining the relationship between the Parties in order to 
ensure that the goals of each are accomplished in a mutually supportive way.  

SECTION 2. GUIDING PRINCIPLES AND ASSUMPTIONS.  
• The Town wishes to support the agricultural community within the Town and

surrounding areas by providing space for a regular schedule of tailgate market
events.

• The Tailgate Market is an independent corporate entity and is not legally or
financially affiliated with the Town. The Tailgate Market coordinates market events
which offer the sale of agricultural products and/or craft and artisan products.

• Town Council is authorized to set fees on the use of its facilities and waive those fees
as deemed appropriate and to partner with a non-profit corporate entity for the
provisions of certain opportunities and programming.

• The Town may provide programming for certain holidays and special events and the
Tailgate Market regular schedule is subject to cancellation for such events.

• The Community Center is an approved polling site and is subject to use by the
Buncombe County Board of Elections for early voting and election day voting. The
Board of Elections use preempts all other Town or Tailgate Market events and
will result in the cancellation of Tailgate Market events during early voting
and election day voting.

47



2 

SECTION 3. TAILGATE MARKET ACTIVITIES AND OBLIGATIONS.  
The Tailgate Market agrees to generally provide, on a weekly basis, market events available 
to the general public at the Community Center with said events being focused on the sale of 
local and regional agricultural products and/or craft and artisan products. Subject to 
availability, the market events are to be generally held as follows: 

A. OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS.
1) The Winter Market shall be from January through March;
2) The Regular Market shall be from April through October;
3) The Holiday Market shall be from November through December;
4) All markets are on Wednesdays from 12 pm to 7 pm (includes set up and

breakdown);
5) All markets include use of the Albert Weaver Room, Multipurpose Room

(including tables and chairs reserved for use in the Multipurpose Room),
restrooms, and patio;

6) The Winter and Holiday Markets include up to eight (8) parking spaces in
the lower non-brick parking area in the Community Center parking lot
(designated parking spaces), and the Regular Markets include the entire
lower non-brick parking area in the Community Center parking lot;

7) All markets include a maximum of 20 inside vendors in the Albert Weaver
Room and up to 10 inside vendors in the Multipurpose Room;

8) The Regular Market includes a maximum of 15 outside vendors arranged
in the lower non-brick parking area;

9) Except as expressly stated herein, usage does not include Town tables or
chairs, the fireplace, or kitchen:

i. All markets are allowed the use of the kitchen sink once per month to
wash vegetables, provided that the Tailgate Market must leave the 
kitchen in a clean and orderly condition after such usage; 

ii. All markets are allowed the use of electrical outlets located in the
kitchen once per month to provide electricity to small appliances, 
provided that all Fire Code provisions and directions of the Fire 
Marshal must be adhered to;  

iii. The Tailgate Market is allowed full use of the kitchen up to four (4)
times per year for special events, provided that the Tailgate Market 
must leave the kitchen in a clean and orderly condition after such 
usage; and  

iv. The Tailgate Market is allowed the use of Town tables and chairs up to
twice per year, provided that the Tailgate Market is solely responsible 
for setting up and storing the tables and chairs properly after use. 

10) All vendors must use adequate floor protection for their tables, chairs, and
signage, such that the floor is protected from cuts, scratches, marring, and
scuffing;

11) Access to the Town’s guest Wi-Fi will be granted, if available;
12) Vendors are allowed to unload and load in the Community Center parking

lot but must move their vehicles to any available designated parking
spaces or the lower Lake Louise parking lot during the market;

48



3 

13) Plants and other items that tend to be messy are not permitted indoors;
14) Market activities must not impede reasonable pedestrian and vehicular

access to the Community Center;
15) Food sampling is allowed, subject to prompt cleanup of spills;
16) Food trucks are allowed within the designated parking spaces in effect for

each market but must abide by all applicable rules and regulations 
established by this MOU; 

17) Tents and canopies must be properly weighted on all legs to avoid risk of
damage and/or injury in a wind event;

18) Vendors must stay off of the sidewalks, grass, and mulched areas;
19) Long electrical extension cords are not allowed so that electrical and trip

hazards are minimized.
B. SECURITY DEPOSIT. The Tailgate Market agrees to submit a $200.00 standing

security deposit for the regular use of the Community Center and its grounds. The
security deposit shall be applied towards any damage to the facility due to the
Tailgate Market use of the facility and property but does not provide a cap for such
charges.

C. CLEANING FEES. In lieu of facility use fees the Tailgate Market agrees to provide
$110.00 per week for the Winter Markets and Holiday Markets and $110.00 per
week for the Regular Markets, to cover cleaning fees. Fees are subject to change to
account for any adjustments in pricing from the cleaning company under contract
with the Town. Cleaning shall cover the general cleaning of the Albert Weaver
Room, if applicable, restrooms, and parking lot areas, if applicable. The Tailgate
Market shall be responsible for returning patio furniture to its original positions and
sweeping the patio (if used) and disposing of trash and recyclables by utilizing the
trash and recyclable receptables provided at the Community Center. Cleaning shall
be scheduled and coordinated by the Town’s Recreation Coordinator.
The Tailgate Market shall not be charged any cleaning fees for Market events that
are cancelled due to weather, facility issues (including power outages), election
activities, or Town-provided programming.

D. SIGNAGE. Signage for the Tailgate Market may only be placed on the Community
Center property on the days that a market is to be held and is limited to two A-frame
type signs and not more than 10 small ground signs on the Community Center
property. Signs may be placed in the grassy and mulched areas as long as plantings
are not disturbed. Signs not removed by the Tailgate Market will be collected by
Town staff with a fee of $20.00 being charged for removal and storage.

E. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS OF VENDORS. The Tailgate Market agrees to
require all individuals or organizations operating under it to:

1) Comply with all law, rules and regulations governing the Community Center
and its operations;

2) Comply with the non-discrimination provisions of this MOU;
3) Coordinate any scheduling changes with the Recreation Coordinator;
4) Make all reasonable efforts to ensure the security of the facilities and

property and the safety of the event participants and attendees;

49



4 

5) Be responsible for setting up and breaking down the room or property that
is to be used for each event;

6) Ensure that the facilities and property are left clean and in good condition
for the next program, with the understanding that basic cleaning will be
provided for the Albert Weaver Room and the restrooms after each market;

7) Offer entry free of charge to the public.
F. INSURANCE. The Tailgate Market agrees to maintain, at its expense, comprehensive

liability insurance through an A-rated company recognized by the State of North
Carolina and must have a combined single limit for bodily injury and property
damage of not less than $1,000,000, insuring the Tailgate Market against all claims,
demands, and causes of action for injuries received or damages to property in
connection with the use of the Community Center. The Tailgate Market agrees to
add the Town as an additional insured on its policy and to provide the Town with a
copy of said insurance policy annually and upon request.

SECTION 4. TOWN OBLIGATIONS. 
The Town agrees to generally reserve the Community Center for Tailgate Market events as 
described above, subject to periodic cancellation due to facility issues and facility 
availability. The Town agrees to waive any and all rental fees associated with regularly 
scheduled Tailgate Market events.  

SECTION 5. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAW AND NON-DISCRIMINATION. 

The Tailgate Market shall comply with all statutes, ordinances and requirements of 
all municipal, state and federal authorities now in force, or which hereafter are in 
force, pertaining to the Community Center and its use. 
The Town of Weaverville opposes discrimination on the grounds of race, religion, religious 
beliefs or non-beliefs, color, national origin, ethnicity, limited English proficiency, income-
level, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, or disability, and urges all 
of its contractors to adopt non-discrimination policies and practices, and to provide a fair 
opportunity for all individuals, including those individuals historically excluded and under-
represented, to participate in their work forces and as subcontractors and vendors under 
Town contracts. The Tailgate Market agrees to honor these non-discrimination practices 
and not discriminate on any of the above-stated bases in the programs, services, and 
activities that it provides under this MOU.   
SECTION 6. NOTICES. Any notice to either party hereunder must be in writing signed by 
the party giving it, and shall be deemed given when mailed postage prepaid by the US 
Postal Service first class, certified, or express mail, or other overnight mail service, or hand-
delivered, when addressed as follows: 

TO THE TOWN: Town Manager  
30 South Main Street  
Weaverville, NC, 28787 

TO THE TAILGATE MARKET:  Weaverville Tailgate Market 
777 Petersburg Road 
Marshall, NC 28753 

50



5 

SECTION 7. TERM, TERMINATION, AND AMENDMENT.  
The term of this MOU begins upon full approval of this Amended and Restated MOU 
and will expire on December 31, 2025, but may be extended by mutual agreement of 
the parties. 
The MOU shall immediately terminate in the event that the Tailgate Market dissolves or 
loses its non-profit tax-exempt status. If the Tailgate Market defaults in the performance of 
any obligation of condition stated herein, the Town may give notice to the Tailgate Market 
of such default and if the Tailgate Market does not cure any such default within 30 days 
after giving such notice then the Town may terminate this MOU on not less than 30 days’ 
notice to Tailgate Market. This MOU can be terminated by either party upon six (6) months 
advanced written notice.  
This MOU may be amended in writing signed by the authorized representative of 
both Parties.  

APPROVED BY the Town of Weaverville on the ____ day of _______________, 2024.  

APPROVED BY the Weaverville Tailgate Market on the ______ day of _______________, 
2024. 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE WEAVERVILLE TAILGATE MARKET 

 _____________________________________________      _____________________________________________ 
By: Patrick Fitzsimmons, Mayor        By: Lori Jenkins, President 

51



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Title VI Civil Rights Compliance Policy – Annual Report 

PRESENTER:  Title VI/Civil Rights Coordinator  

ATTACHMENTS: None 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

In 2020 Town Council adopted a Title VI Civil Rights Compliance Policy that states: 

The Town of Weaverville operates its programs, activities, and services, without 
regard to race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, or income level, in accordance 
with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related statutes.  The Town assures 
every effort will be made to ensure that no person in the Town will be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination 
under any program or activity that it administers, whether those programs, activities 
and services are federally funded or not.  

Jennifer Jackson was appointed to serve as the Title VI/Civil Rights Coordinator and as part 
of her responsibilities she provides a report to the Town Manager and Town Council on 
this program on an annual basis.  

Jackson reports that she has met with the Town Manager and several Department Heads 
individually to review hiring protocols and procedures and discuss ways in which the 
Town can increase the diversity within its workforce. This topic has also been discussed 
during several Leadership Team meetings with some focus on recognition of cultural 
differences within the workforce.  

No civil rights complaints or grievances were received over the last year and Jackson notes 
that she is unaware of any areas of Title VI noncompliance.  There are no recommended 
program changes at this time.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

In the coming months Town Council will need to appoint a new Title VI/Civil Rights 
Coordinator, but no action is requested at tonight’s meeting. 

52



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Legal Services Agreement – Interim Town Attorney 

PRESENTER:  Town Attorney 

ATTACHMENTS: Letter dated 15 August 2024 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Consistent with previous Town Council action and direction, Town Attorney Jackson is 
transitioning her legal services to an interim legal services contract. Her last day as a Town 
employee was August 16 and all work that she performs after that date will be billed on an 
hourly basis. The Mayor and Acting Town Manager put this agreement in place on August 
15 so that there would be no lapse in legal services pending the selection and appointment 
of a new town attorney.  

Town Council is now asked to ratify the agreement.  

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Council action to ratify the legal services agreement as requested. The following motion is 
suggested: 

I move that we ratify the legal services agreement as outlined in the 15 August 2024 
letter. 

53



54



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Street Paving Project - Change Order 

PRESENTER: Public Works Director Pennell 

ATTACHMENTS: Change Order No. 2 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST: 

In September 2023 Town Council awarded the street paving bid to French Broad 
Paving. The contractor was able to begin their paving work in October before the 
cold weather reached the Weaverville area and then picked it up again this Spring.  

Change Order No. 2 reflects an increase in cost of $39,582.60 for the following 
additional work: (1) paving of a short section of Hawtree Court, (2) adding drainage 
box back walls on Highland Street, (3) replacement of an asphalt driveway at #42 
Lakeshore Drive, and (4) replacement of 50 LF of concrete sidewalk on Weaver 
Boulevard. It also adds more days to the contract time for this additional work with 
an anticipated end date of September 14, 2024.  

The adjusted project cost is still under the original budget amount and funds are 
anticipated to be reappropriated to close out this project.  

The Acting Town Manager and Public Works Director recommend that Town 
Council approve this change order.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council action to approve the Change Order No. 2 as presented, with the 
following suggested motion: 

I move the approval of Change Order No. 2 to the French Broad Paving 
Contract as presented. 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



1 

ACTING TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
August 2024 

Respectfully submitted, 
Scottie Harris, Acting Town Manager 

WATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS 
On July 30th the Town received its formal Letter of Intent to Fund the Town’s Water 
Treatment Plant Expansion and Resiliency Projects which sets out the procedures for 
drawing down the $15 million granted by the NC Legislature last summer. The 
administrative fees were reduced from 3% to 1.5%, which in turn put $225,000 back into 
the project for a full funding amount of $14,775,000.  
The first of two generators for the Water Treatment Plant project was received on August 
6. The Town is waiting for DEQ approval on the resiliency projects and plans are due to
be submitted to DEQ on the expansion in the next month.

ELLER COVE WATERSHED TRAIL SYSTEM 
The Passive Lands Subcommittee will be making their recommendations to the 
Buncombe County Board of Commissioners in September. Those recommendations will 
include which projects they think should be funded and at what monetary amounts. It will 
be the County Commissioners who will make the final decisions on the funding and the 
project will not proceed without approval by Town Council.  
The concerns about safety and parking have been heard and Town staff continues to do 
its due diligence in exploring all possible options. The Passive Lands Subcommittee is 
aware of these efforts and has noted that the safety concerns are balanced with a lot of 
enthusiasm for opening up this property to passive recreation opportunities while holding 
to the vision of conserving this beautiful, forested land.  
Elevated Trail Design and some community members, including specifically Mark Endries 
and Byron Hamstead, have provided a great deal of support on this project. 

MAPLE TRACE ANNEXATION 
Town staff met with a representation of the Maple Trace HOA to discuss a plan to 
accomplish the mutual goal of annexing the Maple Trace subdivision. I am told that the 
HOA will be proceeding with the stormwater system assessment and discussions are 
underway on the timing of the $134,000 payment to the Town for repairs to the connector 
portion of Water Leaf Drive. Staff will provide additional updates to Council as the project 
progresses.  

DUKE ENERGY VEGETATION CLEARING 
Duke Energy has a contractor that has been performing vegetation clearing along its 
electrical lines in Town, most recently along the Main Street corridor, including the Weaver 
Blvd intersection and Hamburg Mountain intersection.   

63



2 

NEW SANITATION TRUCK 
The Town’s new sanitation 
truck arrived and is 
expected to be in service in 
the coming weeks. Town 
staff will be rolling out 
information on the proper 
way to set out garbage cans 
so that the truck can be 
used as effectively and 
efficiently as possible. 

WEAVERVILLE CENTER FOR CREATIVE & HEALTHY LIVING, INC. 
Community programming that began under the leadership and oversight of Weaverville 
Center for Creative & Healthy Living, Inc. (“WCCHL”) is being incorporated into Town 
services and is now known as “Weaverville Community Programming and Arts.” Town 
staff is working on a more user-friendly calendar that will be on the Town’s website soon. 
WCCHL operated as a nonprofit entity which was dissolved effective August 11, 2024. 
The Memorandum of Understanding that Town Council entered into with WCCHL 
automatically terminated upon the dissolution of WCCHL. A big thanks to Tom Balestrieri, 
the WCCHL Board, and the many programming champions and supporters for getting 
this popular community programming started. 

WEAVERVILLE BUSINESS ASSOCIATION (WBA) 
A Special Events permit was approved for the WBA “Salute To Summer” Kids party event 
that is scheduled in the Nature Park on August 24th from 11 am – 2pm. This was designed 
to be a community connection program and not a fundraiser for the WBA.  
Town staff met with WBA representatives for a planning session for the WBA’s Art in 
Autumn event that is scheduled for September 21.  

FY2023-2024 FINANCIAL AUDIT 
The field work for the FY2023-2024 Financial Audit was conducted during the week of 
August 5th and seemed to go well. Finance Director Dozier and her staff are to be 
commended for their hard work in preparing all of the required documentation in advance 
and then assisting the auditors with what they need while they are on site. The final audit 
report is usually presented to Town Council in November. 

LAKE LOUISE PARKING 
A gravel parking lot has been installed off Quarry Road near the Public Works Facility and 
will provide needed overflow parking for 20 cars. Signage will be going up soon to direct 
people to this additional lot and plans are in place for paving in Spring 2025.  

64



3 
 

9/11 REMEMBRANCE  
Under the leadership of Councilmember Jackson, the Patriotic Committee has decided 
that due to some planning challenges the Town will not host a guest speaker for the 
remembrance ceremony this year. While there will not be any formal program, we will 
observe a moment of silence beginning at 8:46 am (the time the first plane struck the 
World Trade Center) at the Community Center flagpole off the patio area to remember all 
those that perished and honor all first responders. This is open to the public and anyone 
wishing to attend is welcome.  
     
REEMS CREEK VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT PARTNERSHIP  
Fire Department staff has been meeting with the Reem’s Creek Fire Department for 
several months regarding joint responses into their district as well as recent and proposed 
annexations. Fire Chief Justice has agreed that we can put staffing in their station during 
the day and Town staff will return to our station at night due to sleeping accommodations. 
We feel this continues to build off a great partnership for a collaborative effort for service 
delivery to the community.  
 
HR AUDIT AND POSSIBLE OUTSOURCING 
I have heard previous Council discussion around Human Resources and possible 
outsourcing or dedicated/credentialed personnel. I recently graduated from the UNC 
Charlotte Human Resources Management Program. With that background and some 
initial discussions with experts in the area in mind, I think that a good first step is to have 
an HR Audit performed so that all areas of HR can be reviewed and strengths and 
weaknesses identified. This audit could be performed for approximately $3,000. The 
Finance Director does not believe a budget amendment is need for this expenditure, but 
any HR services beyond the audit would need Town Council approval. If Town Council 
has any objection in my proceeding with an HR audit, please let me know. 
 
LABOR DAY – A reminder that Town offices are closed Monday, September 2, 2024. 
 

65



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Capital Project Ordinances and Capital Reserve Funds Update 

PRESENTER:  Finance Director 

ATTACHMENTS: Amended and Restated Capital Project Ordinances 
Amended and Restated Resolution – CRF – General Fund 
Budget Amendment – Transfers  

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

Town staff will be at tonight’s meeting to review needed updates to the Town’s capital project 
ordinances and capital reserve funds. All noted recommendations have the support of the 
Finance Director, Acting Town Manager, and Town Attorney. 

1. Water Treatment Plant Expansion and Resiliency Projects
A Capital Project Ordinance was adopted in 2021 for the WTP Expansion Project and Resiliency
Project and has since been amended. This ordinance needs to be updated again to reflect the grant
awards and funding plan that Council approved by consensus on January 16, 2024, and the
engineer’s current cost estimates.

2. Community Center/Recreation Complex
The Recreation Complex portion of this capital project ordinance is still active but nearing an end.
This ordinance needs to be updated to reflect actual expenditures and additional revenue. You
will note that the project will need additional funding if Town Council wishes to construct the
pavilion, bathrooms, and/or storage.

3. Capital Reserve Fund – Water Fund
Town Council has previously adopted a resolution which created a capital reserve fund for the
water fund. This fund was originally required for system development fees. Since all of the Town’s
system development fees are being used to pay debt service related to the water system, this is no
longer needed due to a change in legislation. It is recommended that this capital reserve fund be
dissolved and the balance of $384,158 be transferred to the WTP Capital Project.

4. Capital Reserve Fund – General Fund
Now that the Fire Department revenues and expenditures are in a special fund it is recommended
that the portion of this capital reservice fund be deleted. Funds totaling $525,000 have been saved
in this fund for the anticipated purchase of a fire truck and should be transferred to the Fire
District Special Fund. Town Council recently adopted fees in lieu of sidewalk construction. Those
fees are best accounted for in a capital reserve fund, so those provisions have been added.

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council is requested to (1) adopt the Amended and Restated Capital Project Ordinances as 
presented, (2) approve the attached budget amendment to make the recommended transfers, (3) 
dissolve the capital reserve fund related to the water fund, and (4) adopt the Amended and 
Restated Resolution to Establish a Capital Reserve Fund Related to Anticipated Future General 
Fund Expenditures for Capital Projects and Equipment. 

66



Page 1 
 

AMENDMENT AND RESTATED CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE  
FOR WEAVERVILLE WATER SYSTEM CAPITAL PROJECTS 

 

WHEREAS, on 28 June 2021 Town Council adopted a capital project ordinance for the 
Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project and that capital project ordinance was amended 
and restated on 25 July 2022; 

WHEREAS, the Town has separated the project into two projects, one which 
accomplishes water resiliency and safety projects and one which expands the Water 
Treatment Plant’s production capacity from 1.5 MGD to 3.0 MGD; 

WHEREAS, the Town wishes to update its capital project ordinance in order to provide 
for both projects;  

BE IT ORDAINED by Town Council of the Town of Weaverville, North Carolina, that, 
pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the 
following amended and restated capital project ordinance is hereby adopted: 

Section 1. The project funds authorized herein are to be known as the “Water 
Treatment Plant Expansion Project” and “Water System Resiliency Project”. 

Section 2.  The Town Manager, Finance Officer/Director, Public Works Director and 
other officers and employees are hereby directed to proceed with the capital projects 
within the terms and provisions of Chapter 159 of the North Carolina General Statutes, the 
USDA loan agreements, and the budget contained herein. 

Section 3a. The following revenues and resources are anticipated to be available to 
complete the Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project activities: 

WTP Expansion Project Revenues 
 Restated Budget Budget w/ Amdmts 
Transfers from Water Capital Reserve 
Fund 

$724,038 $724,038 

Transfer from Water Fund (ARP) $1,283,395 $1,283,395 
Transfer from Water Fund $917,342 $917,342 
NCGA Direct Appropriation Grant 
Funding (net of 1.5% Admin Fee) 

$14,775,000 $14,775,000 

Federal Grant Funding $1,000,000 $1,000,000 
Loan from General Fund $1,500,000 $1,500,000 
   

Total Project Revenues $20,199,775 

Section 3b. The following expenditures are hereby appropriated for the Water 
Treatment Plant Expansion Project activities: 

 

67



Page 2 

WTP Expansion Project Expenditures 
Restated Budget Budget w/ Amdmts 

Engineering Fees $1,068,740 $1,068,740 
Construction $18,634,000 $18,634,000 
Administrative Costs TBD TBD 
Contingency – Construction TBD TBD 
Contingency – Other $497,035 $497,035 

Total Project Expenditures $20,199,775 

Section 4a. The following revenues and resources are anticipated to be available to 
complete the Water System Resiliency Project activities: 

Water System Resiliency Project Revenues 
Restated Budget Budget w/ Amdmts 

Transfer from Water Fund $1,698,500 $1,698,500 

Total Project Revenues $1,698,500 

Section 4b. The following expenditures are hereby appropriated for the Water System 
Resiliency Project activities: 

Water System Resiliency Project Expenditures 
Restated Budget Budget w/ Amdmts 

Engineering Fees $98,500 $98,500 
Capital Equipment Purchase $1,196,400 $1,196,400 
Construction $403,600 $403,600 
Administrative Costs TBD TBD 
Contingency - Construction TBD TBD 
Contingency - Other TBD TBD 

Total Project Expenditures $1,698,500 

Section 5. The Town of Weaverville Finance Office is hereby directed to maintain 
within the Capital Project Fund established with this ordinance, sufficient detailed 
accounting records to provide accounting information as required by Chapter 159 of the 
North Carolina General Statutes and to comply with USDA funding requirements. 

Section 6.  The Budget Officer and/or Finance Officer is directed to include a detailed 
analysis of past and future costs and revenues of these capital projects in every budget 
submission made to Town Council.  

Section 7. The Finance Officer is directed to report at least quarterly on the financial 
status of each project and their respective elements as described in Sections 3b and 4b and 
the revenues received or expected on the respective projects. 

68



Page 3 

Section 8. The Town Manager is hereby authorized and empowered to execute any and 
all documents necessary to commence, carry out, and complete each capital project set 
forth herein without any further direction, authorization, or consent, including without 
limitation any and all contract documents, change orders, or any other such documents as 
may be necessary to give direction to engineers, contractors, and others in completing this 
capital project, subject to compliance with law.  

Section 9. The Town Manager is authorized to transfer appropriations within the 
various line items of each project in this capital project ordinance except for the 
contingency line item entitled “Contingency – Other”, as she, in her discretion, deems 
necessary and if allowable by law. Funds budgeted within the continency line item entitled 
“Contingency – Other” cannot be expended without Town Council approval. 

Section 10. The Town Manager shall from time-to-time report to Town Council as they 
shall direct as to the status of completion of the capital project and/or the status of the 
budget for the capital project. 

Section 11. Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Town 
Clerk, the Budget Officer, and the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project. 

Section 12. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon adoption but shall not 
be codified. 

ADOPTED the 28th day of June, 2021, AMENDED AND RESTATED on the 25th of July, 
2022, and on the 24th day of April, 2023, and FURTHER AMENDED AND RESTATED on 
this the ____ day of August, 2024, by a vote of ____ in favor and ____ against. 

__________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk  JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney 

69



Page 1 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
AMENDED AND RESTATED CAPITAL PROJECT ORDINANCE FOR THE 

COMMUNITY CENTER AND RECREATION COMPLEX PROJECTS 

BE IT ORDAINED by Town Council of the Town of Weaverville, North Carolina, that, 
pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the following 
capital project ordinance is hereby adopted: 

Section 1. The Phase 1 project is to be known as the “Community Center Project” and 
consists of the construction of a new community center and improved restrooms within the Lake 
Louise Park. The Phase 2 project is to be known as the “Recreation Complex” and consists of the 
construction and installation of multi-sports courts, including pickleball, basketball, and other 
recreational amenities, located on the Community Center property; 

Section 2.  The Town Manager, Finance Officer/Director, Public Works Director and other 
officers and employees are hereby directed to proceed with the capital project within the terms 
and provisions of Chapter 159 of the North Carolina General Statutes and the budget contained 
herein. 

Section 3. The following actual revenues and expenditures were used to complete the Phase I 
Community Center project activities which is considered closed out as of the effective date of this 
ordinance: 

PHASE 1 – COMMUNITY CENTER 
Transfer from General Fund  
(incl. Eller Cove Proceeds of $550,000) 

$3,405,616.45 

Revenues from Fundraising Donations $35,118.66 
TOTAL PH 1 PROJECT REVENUES $3,440,735.11 

Construction Cost $2,772,396.96 
Architect Fees $257,575.01 
Engineering Fees $61,811.00 
Surveys & Geotechnical Engineering/Testing $31,066.42 
Fixtures & Equipment $169,817.92 
Furniture and Furnishings $101,285.49 
Construction Admin/Permit Fees $1,500.00 
Landscaping/Site Work $45,282.31 
TOTAL PH 1 PROJECT EXPENSES $3,440,735.11 

REMAINING BALANCE – TRANSFER TO PH2 $18,997.55 

Any further fundraising donations received on the Phase I project shall be applied to Phase 2, 
unless the donor specifically directs otherwise.  

70



Page 2 

Section 4. The following revenues are hereby appropriated for the Phase 2 project activities 
and expenditures authorized: 

PHASE 2 – RECREATION COMPLEX 
Appropriated Fund Balance (from Phase 1) $18,997.55 
Transfer from General Fund $449,633.07 
Revenues from Fundraising Donations $11,499.38 
TOTAL PH 2 PROJECT REVENUES $480,130.00 

Landscape Architect/Engineering Fees $14,500.00
Construction Contract – Sports Courts, Parking Lot $369,630.00
Landscaping $11,000.00
Miscellaneous Fixtures & Equipment (sound 
barriers, security cameras, lighting) 

$85,000.00

TOTAL PH 2 PROJECT EXPENSES $480,130.00 

 Section 5. The Town of Weaverville Finance Office is hereby directed to maintain within the 
Capital Project Fund established with this ordinance, sufficient detailed accounting records to 
provide accounting information as required by Chapter 159 of the North Carolina General 
Statutes. 

Section 6.  The Budget Officer and/or Finance Officer is directed to include a detailed 
analysis of past and future costs and revenues of this capital project in every budget submission 
made to Town Council.  

Section 7. The Finance Officer is directed to report at least quarterly on the financial status of 
each project element in Section 4 and the revenues received or expected on the project. 

Section 8. The Town Manager is hereby authorized and empowered to execute any and all 
documents necessary to commence, carry out, and complete the capital project set forth herein 
without any further direction, authorization, or consent, including without limitation any and all 
contract documents, change orders, or any other such documents as may be necessary to give 
direction to architects, engineers, contractors, and others in completing this capital project, 
subject to compliance with law.  

Section 9. The Town Manager is authorized to transfer expenditures within any line item of 
this capital project ordinance except for the contingency line item (if provided), as she, in her 
discretion, deems necessary and if allowable by law. Funds budgeted within the continency line 
item cannot be expended without Town Council approval. 

Section 10. The Town Manager shall from time-to-time report to Town Council as they shall 
direct as to the status of completion of the capital project and/or the status of the budget for the 
capital project. 

Section 11. Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Town Clerk, the 
Budget Officer, and the Finance Officer for direction in carrying out this project. 

71



Page 3 

 Section 12. This ordinance shall be effective immediately upon adoption but shall not be 
codified. 

ADOPTED 27 January 2020, AMENDED AND RESTATED on 28 February 2022 and 18 July 
2023, and FURTHER AMENDED AND RESTATED this the ______ day of August, 2024 by a vote of 
____ in favor and ____ against. 

__________________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

ATTESTED BY: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_________________________________________________ ______________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk  JENNIFER O. JACKSON, Town Attorney 

72



AMENDED AND RESTATED RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH A CAPITAL RESERVE FUND  
RELATED TO ANTICIPATED FUTURE GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES FOR 

 CAPITAL PROJECTS AND EQUIPMENT 
 

WHEREAS, the Town of Weaverville has certain capital projects and equipment that 
involve anticipated general fund future expenditures that would benefit from general funds 
being set aside and accumulated for those purposes; and  

WHEREAS, NCGS §159-18 authorizes the creation of a capital reserve fund and 
NCGS §159-19 authorizes amendments to capital reserve funds previously established;  

WHEREAS, by adoption of a resolution on June 17, 2019, the Town of Weaverville 
created a capital reserve fund related to its general fund capital projects and equipment, 
and Town Council now wishes to amend and restate such resolution; 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH 
CAROLINA, ACTING THROUGH ITS COUNCIL MEMBERS, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Town Council hereby creates a Capital Reserve Fund (“CRF”) related to the 
Town’s General Fund (hereafter known as the “Capital Reserve Fund – General Fund”) that 
shall be in place for 5 years or until such time as it shall be amended or terminated. This 
CRF may be amended by Town Council as needed to add additional appropriations, modify 
or eliminate existing capital projects, and/or add new capital projects, or to modify or 
extend the term.   

SECTION 2.  The following are declared as capital projects & equipment subject to this CRF: 

(a) Fire Truck Replacement – The Town of Weaverville wishes to provide funds for 
anticipated future expenditures related to the replacement of those fire trucks which 
are expected to exceed their useful and safe lives by as early as 2024. 

 
 ACTUAL 

REVENUE 
ESTIMATED 

REVENUE 
FUNDING SOURCE 

FY20 $75,000  FY20 General Fund Revenue or Fund Balance 
FY21 $-0-  FY21 General Fund Revenue or Fund Balance 
FY22 $75,000  FY22 General Fund Revenue or Fund Balance 
FY23 $75,000  FY23 General Fund Revenue or Fund Balance 
FY24 $300,000  FY24 Transfer from Fire Department Capital 
TOTAL $525,000   

$525,000 CURRENT BALANCE 
FY26  $TBD FY26 General Fund Revenue or Fund Balance 
TOTAL  $TBD  

 
New Sidewalk Construction – The Town of Weaverville wishes to provide funds for 
anticipated future expenditures related to the installation of new sidewalks. The 
primary revenue source for this shall be fees in lieu of sidewalk construction and 
appropriations from the General Fund Revenue or Fund Balance 

 

73



ACTUAL 
REVENUE 

ESTIMATED 
REVENUE 

FUNDING SOURCE 

FY25 $262,560 FY25 Approved Sidewalk Fees/Appropriation 
FY26 TBD FY26 Approved Sidewalk Fees/Appropriation 
FY27 TBD FY27 Approved Sidewalk Fees/Appropriation 
FY28 TBD FY28 Approved Sidewalk Fees/Appropriation 
TOTAL $262,560 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective upon adoption. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of ____________, 2024. 

_____________________________________________ 
PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_____________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

74



Budget Amendment FY 2024-2025 

Town of Weaverville 

What expense accounts are to be increased? 

Account Account Description Transfer Amount 

011-004-320-60500 Transfer to NBFD Special Rev Fund $525,000 
031-004-320-60061 Transfer to Cap Proj Fund -WTP (061) $384,154 

What expense account(s) are to be decreased or additional revenue expected to offset expense? 

Account  Account Description Transfer Amount 

040-000-300-60011 Transfer from General Capital 
Reserve Fund 

     $525,000 

061-000-300-60031 Transfer from Cap Reserve Fund      $384,154 

Justification:  Please provide a brief justification for this budget amendment.  Transfer from 
General Capital Reserve Fund to Fire Special Revenue Fund for future fire truck purchase; Transfer 
from Water Capital Reserve Fund to WTP Capital Project Fund to help fund expansion project. 

Authorized by Finance Officer Date 

Authorized by Town Manager Date 

Authorized by Town Council (if applicable) Date 

Budget Ordinance Section 12: 
B. The Budget Officer or his/her designee is hereby authorized to distribute departmental funds based upon the line

item budgets and make expenditures therefrom, in accordance with the Local Government Budget and Fiscal
Control Act. 

C. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may authorize transfers between line items, expenditures and revenues,
within a department or division without limitation and without a report being required.

D. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may transfer amounts up to 5%, but not to exceed $10,000 monthly, between 
departments, including contingency appropriations, but only within the same fund. The Budget Officer must make
an official report on such transfers at a subsequent regular meeting of Town Council. 

E. The Budget Officer or his/her designee may not transfer any amounts between funds, except as approved by Town
Council, as a budget amendment.

75



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

MEETING DATE: August 26, 2024 

SUBJECT: Proposed Amendment to Personnel Policy 

PRESENTER:  Acting Town Manager  

ATTACHMENTS: Current and Proposed Language 
Proposed Resolution Amending the Town’s Personnel Policy 

DESCRIPTION/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:  

At times the Town has struggled to find applicants for open employment positions and the 
Acting Town Manager has been considering some ways to increase the Town’s pool of 
employment applicants.  

Many communities are now embracing the hiring of relatives as a recruitment tool and 
Town Council could consider an amendment to the Town’s Personnel Policy to increase 
opportunities to recruit and hire employees that are related to current employees while 
ensuring that supervisory conflicts are avoided.  

The current language concerning employment of relatives is attached and is some 
suggested alternative language. In the event that Town Council wishes to proceed with this 
change to the Personnel Policy the attached resolution could be considered.   

This amendment will not require a budget amendment. 

The Town Attorney assisted in the drafting of this amendment and joins in the 
recommendation that it be adopted.  

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: 

Town Council discussion and possible action to approve this amendment to the Town’s 
Personnel Policy. A resolution that accomplishes this requested action is attached for Town 
Council’s consideration. A suggested motion is as follows: 

I move the adoption of the RESOLUTION AMENDING THE TOWN’S PERSONNEL 
POLICY as presented. 

76



CURRENT 
Personnel Policy 
Article VI. Conditions of Employment 

Section 8.  Employment of Relatives 
Except as stated herein, the Town prohibits the hiring and employment of immediate 
family in full or part-time positions within the same work unit. The Town also prohibits the 
employment of any person into a regular position who is an immediate family member of 
individuals holding the following positions: Mayor, Vice Mayor, Town Council Member, 
Town Manager, Town Attorney, Town Clerk, or any Department Head. Otherwise, the Town 
will consider employing family members or related persons in the service of the Town, 
provided that such employment does not: 

(a) result in a relative supervising a relative;
(b) result in a relative auditing the work of a relative;
(c) create a conflict of interest with either relative and the Town; or
(d) create the potential or perception of favoritism.

This provision shall not apply retroactively to anyone employed when the provision is 
adopted by the Town. Should an immediate family member of a Town employee be elected 
to Town Council, the employee shall resign within six months of the beginning of the 
relative’s term of office.  

PROPOSED 
Personnel Policy 
Article VI. Conditions of Employment 

Section 8.  Employment of Relatives 
Under no circumstance is the Town allowed to employ any person into a regular fulltime or 
parttime position who is an immediate family member of individuals holding the following 
positions: Mayor, Vice Mayor, Town Council Member, Town Manager, Town Attorney, or 
Finance Director. 

Members of an immediate family, as defined in Article II, shall not be employed within the 
same department if the employment results in one member supervising or auditing another 
member of the employee's immediate family, or if one member will occupy a position that 
has influence over another member's employment, promotion, salary administration, or 
other related management or personnel considerations.  

77



 
 

TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 
RESOLUTION AMENDING THE TOWN’S PERSONNEL POLICY 

WHEREAS, Part 4 of Article 7 of Chapter 160A of the North Carolina General 
Statutes sets forth certain requirements and provides certain authority to Town Council 
regarding its employees and the establishment of policies regarding its employees; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Article I, Section 6 of the Personnel Policy, the Town 
Manager provided Town Council with copies of the adopted policies and her 
recommendations on certain amendments and additions to the Town’s policies; and 

WHEREAS, Weaverville has previously adopted a Personnel Policy and related 
policies, routinely reviews those policies, and now wishes to adopt new and revised policies 
regarding personnel and related matters to set forth general guidelines for its employees’ 
conduct and benefits; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE, NORTH 
CAROLINA, ACTING THROUGH ITS COUNCIL MEMBERS, AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Town Council hereby amends Article VI of the PERSONNEL POLICY to replace Section 8 
with the following new language: 

Section 8.  Employment of Relatives 

Under no circumstance is the Town allowed to employ any person into a regular fulltime or 
parttime position who is an immediate family member of individuals holding the following 
positions: Mayor, Vice Mayor, Town Council Member, Town Manager, Town Attorney, or 
Finance Director. 
Members of an immediate family, as defined in Article II, shall not be employed within the 
same department if the employment results in one member supervising or auditing another 
member of the employee's immediate family, or if one member will occupy a position that 
has influence over another member's employment, promotion, salary administration, or 
other related management or personnel considerations.  

2. The Town Manager is hereby directed to continue to maintain a Policy and Procedures 
Manual which is to include, but is not limited to, all personnel and related policies 
adopted by Town Council and the Town Manager, and, in accordance with Section 6 of 
Article I of the Personnel Policy, is directed to continue to develop, maintain and 
administer such guidelines, policies, and procedures indicated in the Personnel Policy, 
and to provide copies of those adopted policies to Town Council on an annual basis or 
upon request. 
 

3. All amendments shall become effective upon adoption. 

ADOPTED this ______ day of August, 2024. 
 
              

        PATRICK FITZSIMMONS, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________________ 
TAMARA MERCER, Town Clerk 

78



Town of Weaverville 

Town Council Agenda Item 

Date of Meeting: August 26th 2024 

Subject: Weaverville Fire Department Quarterly Report 

Presenter: Chief Scottie Harris 

Attachments:  Quarterly Report  

Description: 

Attached please find the quarterly report for the Weaverville Fire Department. Chief Harris will be 
present at the meeting to present the report and answer any questions Town Council may have. 

Action Requested:  

Information only; No action required. 

79



80



W
e

a
v

e
r

v
il

l
e

 F
ir

e
 D

e
p

a
r

t
m

e
n

t
 Q

u
a

r
t

e
r

ly
 R

e
p

o
r

t
M

a
y

 1
, 2

0
2

4
 –

J
u

ly
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4

81



TOWN OF WEAVERVILLE 

TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

Date of Meeting: Monday, August 26, 2024 

Subject: Quarterly Report from Weaverville Police Department for August 2024 

Presenter: Police Chief Somer Oberlin 

Attachments: Quarterly Report 

Description: 

Attached please find the Weaverville Police Department quarterly report for August 2024. Chief 
Oberlin will be present at the meeting to review this quarterly report. 

Council Action Requested: 

No action required. 

82



*Calls for service refer to the requests made to police departments by

members of the public for assistance with various issues or emergencies.

Some examples may be suspicious events, motor vehicle accidents,

business or home alarms, welfare checks, stranded motorists,

panhandlers, business checks, funeral escorts, dogs running at large,

dogs left in vehicles, and many others.

502

553 564

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Weaverville Police Department
Quarterly Report - Calls for Service 

May, June, July 2024

24-May 24-Jun 24-Jul

83



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*Incidents Include-Larcenies, Death Investigations, Drug Offenses, Animal Bites, Trespassing, Fraud/ID 

Theft, Elder Abuse, Info Only Reports, Sexual Offenses, Involuntary Commitments, and other reportable 

crimes. 

*Citations & Warnings Include- Traffic Offenses (109), Criminal Offenses (24), Warnings (83) 

*Ordinance Violations Include-Parking, Noise, Dogs Running at Large, Public Urination, Firearms 

Incidents Larcenies Accidents
Citation &
Warnings

Town Violations &
Warnings

Arrests

24-May 22 8 29 53 9 4

24-Jun 27 9 19 92 8 7

24-Jul 31 11 33 71 1 9

Weaverville Police Department
Quarterly Report

May, June, July 2024

84



Training and Professional Development 

 

• Multiple officers completed DCI training 
• Officers continued annual firearms training and qualification 
• Two newest officers successfully completed an extensive field 

training program 
• An officer completed a multi-part series about understanding 

homelessness 
• An officer completed a child sex crimes investigations class 
• Two officers attended the NC Police Executives Conference 
• Two officers attended a three-day Incident Command Training 
• Supervisors were trained on SBI behavioral threat 

assessments. 

 

85



Activities of Interest 

• Officers located and arrested 3 violent suspects that came 
into Weaverville after an out of county vehicle chase. The 
subjects were under federal investigation and were allegedly 
on their way to commit a kidnapping and murder. 

• Officers recovered a stolen firearm from a suspect in a local 
restaurant 

• Department worked a critical wreck on Church Street, 
including life-saving measures from first responders. Attended 
neighborhood debrief. 

• Officers responded to assist Buncombe County Sheriff’s 
Office with a murder and were first on scene 

• Evidence Technician, Brenda Redmon, celebrated her 1-year 
anniversary with the department.  

• $3,914.19 turned over from evidence to Buncombe County 
School Fund over the last year by the evidence technician 

• Worked at Music on Main and monitored first Social District 
• Completed a successful July 4th event 
• Sponsored a female student in Basic Law Enforcement 

Training (BLET) 
• Renovations continue… 

 

86



   

 

   

 

 

 

Summary: Citizen complaint of speed on Hillside Street 

Dates of data collection: 06/23/2024 – 06/29/2024 (Sunday – Saturday) 

Speed Limit: 25 mph.    Total Volume of Vehicles: 6,648 

Average Speed: 23.44mph        50th percentile: 23.5mph  85th percentile: 26.65mph     

Vehicles travelling 6-10 miles per hour over the speed limit: 240 Vehicles 

 (1 at 67 mph @ 1 a.m.) or 3.6% 

Conclusion: Factors in the area influencing the perception of danger: no sidewalks, homes 

located close to the roadway, narrow traffic lanes and curves, and higher speed traffic noise 

coming from Reems Creek Rd.  

96.38% of vehicles are travelling at or below 30 mph.  

No collisions have occurred in the past year on Hillside Street. 

Plan of action: Deploy a utility pole-mounted speed sign for continued awareness and targeted 

traffic enforcement during times of higher speeding. Afterward, continue monitoring, high-

visibility patrol, and further enforcement if needed. 

26

140

99

803

3775

1565

217

17

6

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000

1-5 MPH

6-10 MPH

11-15 MPH

16-20 MPH

21-25 MPH

26-30 MPH

31-35 MPH

36-40 MPH

41-45 MPH

Speed / Volume

Speed / Volume

87


	2024-7-16 TC Workshop Minutes draft - with jj revisions
	2024-7-22 TC Meeting Minutes draft - with jj revisions
	Tax Collection - Settlement, Appointment, and Order of Collection  - August 2024
	Monthly Tax Report and Tax Releases or Refunds - August 2024
	2024-7  Weaverville TR-401G Net Collections Report.pdf
	TR-401G Net Collections Report

	2024-7 FY25 NCVTS Pending Refund Summary.pdf
	Sheet1

	2024-7 Monthly Tax Report Summary.pdf
	Sheet1 (3)


	Budget Amendment - Rec Complex FY24 Transfer
	Budget Amendment - Reappropriations from FY24
	Board Appointments - ABC, Planning, BOA - August 2024
	Waterline Acceptance - Chapel Crossing - August 2024
	Chapel Crossing - Water Easement Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	36X24 flip



	Road Closure Ordinances - Art in Autumn, NBHS Parade, Holiday Parade - August 2024
	Art in Autumn 2024 Ordinance.pdf
	Road Closure Ordinance-Art in Autumn
	Ordinance-2023 Art in Autumn-Road Closure - with jj revision


	Art in Autumn 2024 Map (002).pdf
	Road Closure Ordinance-Art in Autumn
	Map-2023 Art in Autumn



	Tailgate Market MOU Amendments and Renewal - August 2024
	Title VI Civil Rights Policy - Annual Report - August 2024
	Legal Services Agreement - Interim Town Attorny - August 2024
	Street Paving Project - Final Change Order - August 2024
	Acting TM Harris Town Manager August 2024 Report - with jj revisions
	Capital Project Ordinances and Capital Reserve Funds Update - August 2024
	Personnel Policy Amendment - Employment of Relatives - August 2024
	Personnel Policy Amendment - Art VI, Section 8 - Proposed - August 2024.pdf
	CURRENT
	Personnel Policy
	Article VI. Conditions of Employment
	Section 8.  Employment of Relatives
	Personnel Policy
	Article VI. Conditions of Employment
	Section 8.  Employment of Relatives

	Resolution Amending Personnel Resolution - Employment of Relatives - August 2024.pdf
	Section 8.  Employment of Relatives


	Fire Dept Quarterly Report Aug 2024
	WFD Quarterly Report Summary Page 8-20-2024
	FM Quarterly Report (may june july 2024)
	Weaverville Fire Department Quarterly Report May - July 2024
	Weaverville Fire Department Quarterly Report�May 1, 2024 – July 31, 2024


	PD Aug 2024 Quarterly Report
	Agenda Item-Quarterly Report Aug 2024
	Calls for Service May-July
	May June July 2024 New Graph
	Training, Activities May June July
	Complaint, speed Hillside Street




